Yale University Library Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Guide to the John Ruskin Collection

GEN MSS 1168



by Beinecke Staff

June 2014

P. O. Box 208330 New Haven, CT 06520-8330 (203) 432-2977 beinecke.library@yale.edu/ http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	4
Conditions Governing Access	4
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Processing Information	4
John Ruskin (1819-1900)	4
Scope and Contents	5
Arrangement	5
Collection Contents	
Series I: Correspondence, 1829-1949	6
Bound Volumes of Correspondence	
Letters from John Ruskin to Identified Individuals	7
Letters from John Ruskin to Individuals identified only by First Name or Title	. 27
Letters from John Ruskin to Unidentified Individuals	. 29
Letters to John Ruskin	33
Third Party Correspondence	
Series II: Manuscripts, 1826-1897	35
Bound Manuscripts and Notebooks	35
Unbound Manuscripts	
Series III: Artwork by Ruskin, 1846	
Series IV: Other Material, 1847-1874	. 46
Series V: Additions Since 2009, 1849-1889	
Correspondence	. 48
Other Material	53
Selected Search Terms	55

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

P.O. Box 208330

New Haven, CT 06520-8330

(203) 432-2977

beinecke.library@yale.edu http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

CALL NUMBER: GEN MSS 1168

CREATOR: Ruskin, John, 1819-1900

TITLE: John Ruskin collection

DATES: 1826-1949

BULK DATES: 1840-1885

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 19.94 linear feet (40 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: The John Ruskin Collection contains correspondence, writings, artwork, and

other material relating to the life and career of the Victorian author and art critic John Ruskin. Major correspondents include his parents, John James Ruskin and Margaret Cox Ruskin; George Allen; Edward Clayton; William Graham; Henry Jowett; Robert C. Leslie; Frederic Maynard; Susanna Miller; Sir John Naesmyth and Lady Naesmyth; Edward B. Nicholson; William Roscoe Osler; Harriette Rigbye; and Mrs. Arthur Stannard (who published as John Strange Winter). Writings include notebooks of Ruskin's juvenilia and other poems by Ruskin; autograph manuscripts of "The Mysteries of Life and its Arts" and several of his lectures; the manuscript of his autobiography, "Praeterita;" and corrected page proofs of chapters from Modern Painters and page and galley proofs of Sesame and Lilies. Artwork includes fourteen watercolors and pen and ink sketches by Ruskin. The collection also contains photographs of Ruskin; notes taken by Alexander H. M. Wedderburn at Ruskin's 1874 lectures in Oxford; and a leather postbag stamped with

Ruskin's name and address.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.ruskin

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Beinecke Library reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.ruskin.

To order reproductions from this collection, please send an email with the call number, box number(s), and folder number(s) to beinecke.images@yale.edu.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Acquired by gift and purchase from various sources. Acquisition information about specific items has been included in this finding aid after the description of the item as available. For additional information, see the appropriate curator.

Conditions Governing Access

The materials are open for research.

Conditions Governing Use

The John Ruskin Collection is the physical property of the Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Yale University. Literary rights, including copyright, belong to the authors or their legal heirs and assigns. For further information, consult the appropriate curator.

Preferred Citation

John Ruskin Collection. General Collection, Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Yale University.

Processing Information

Many items in the John Ruskin Collection were cataloged individually at the time of acquisition or later. The collection as a whole was assembled and received a basic level of processing, including rehousing and minimal organization, in 2014.

Information included in the Description of Papers note and Collection Contents section is drawn from information supplied with the collection and from from individual catalog cards. Other folder titles appearing in the contents list below were supplied by staff during basic processing.

Former call numbers: MS Vault.Shelves.Ruskin; MS Vault 14:1-2; Uncat.MS Vault.316; Uncat.MS Vault.538; Uncat.MSS.780, MS Vault.Ruskin; Uncat.MS Vault.Ruskin

John Ruskin (1819-1900)

John Ruskin (1819-1900), author, art critic, educator and social theorist of the Victorian period. Ruskin was educated primarily by his parents, John James Ruskin and Margaret Cox Ruskin, and then at Oxford University, where he received his degree in 1842. His multivolume *Modern Painters* (1843-1860) championed the work of J. M. W. Turner and the use of symbolism in art and was a major influence on the Pre-Raphaelite movement. *The Stones of Venice* (1851-1853) was an influential appreciation of Gothic art and architecture and a work of implicit social criticism. Other important writings included *Unto this Last*(1862); the lectures published as *Sesame and Lilies* (1865); and the pamphlet series published as *Fors Clavigera*(1871-1884).

Ruskin was the first Slade Professor of Fine Art at Oxford University and founded the Ruskin School of Drawing and Fine Art (1871) in Oxford. In the same year, he established the Guild of St. George (1871). He spent his last years in retirement, suffering several mental breakdowns, at Brantwood, a small estate in the Lake District, and died there of influenza on January 20, 1900. Ruskin's only marriage, in 1848, was to Effie Gray Ruskin Millais (1828-1897); it was annulled in July of 1854.

Scope and Contents

The John Ruskin Collection contains correspondence, writings, artwork, and other material relating to the life and career of the Victorian author and art critic John Ruskin. Major correspondents include his parents, John James Ruskin and Margaret Cox Ruskin; George Allen; Edward Clayton; William Graham; Henry Jowett; Robert C. Leslie; Frederic Maynard; Susanna Miller; Sir John Naesmyth and Lady Naesmyth; Edward B. Nicholson; William Roscoe Osler; Harriette Rigbye; and Mrs. Arthur Stannard (who published as John Strange Winter). Writings include notebooks of Ruskin's juvenilia and other poems by Ruskin; autograph manuscripts of "The Mysteries of Life and its Arts" and several of his lectures; the manuscript of his autobiography, "Praeterita;" and corrected page proofs of chapters from Modern Painters and page and galley proofs of Sesame and Lilies. Artwork includes fourteen watercolors and pen and ink sketches by Ruskin. The collection also contains photographs of Ruskin; notes taken by Alexander H. M. Wedderburn at Ruskin's 1874 lectures in Oxford; and a leather postbag stamped with Ruskin's name and address.

Arrangement

Organized into four series: I. Correspondence, 1829-1949; II. Manuscripts, 1826-1897; III. Artwork, 1846-1874; IV. Other Material, 1847-1874.

Collection Contents

Series I: Correspondence, 1829-1949

Series I, Correspondence, has been arranged into four subseries: Bound Volumes of Correspondence; Letters from John Ruskin to Identified Individuals; Letters to John Ruskin to Unidentified Individuals; and Third Party Correspondence.

Bound Volumes of Correspondence

b.1	137 autograph letters, signed, mostly to John James Ruskin. Various places. Bound in blue morocco. (1 volume) Bound together with eight early poems, beginning with "Look at that ship," 1827 February or March. Other correspondents include: Margaret Cox (Cock) Ruskin, Miss Mitford, J. C. Louden, and W. L. Brown. Bought at Sotheby's, 1930	1827-1859
b.1	152 autograph letters, signed, to John James Ruskin, and 7 autograph letters, signed, to Margaret Cox Ruskin. Various places. Bound in blue morocco. (1 volume) Bound together with 31 autograph letters, signed, from John James Ruskin to John Ruskin; 2 autograph letters, signed, from Margaret Cox Ruskin to John Ruskin; and an autograph letter, signed, from John James Ruskin to Margaret Cox Ruskin. 1831-1852. Bought at Sotheby's, 1930	1845-1850
b. 2	304 autograph letters, signed, to John James Ruskin, and 3 autograph letters, signed, to Margaret Cox Ruskin. Various places. In boards and bound in blue morocco. (1 volume) Bound together with 3 autograph letters, signed, from John Ruskin to the	1851 August-1852 July
	"Times." Bought at Sotheby's, 1930	

Bound Volumes of Correspondence (continued)

b. 3	290 autograph letters, signed, 10 typed copies of letters, and one letter, partly autograph partly typed copy, to John James Ruskin. Switzerland and Italy. Bound in blue morocco. (1 volume)	1857 April-1861 December
	Bound together with 13 autograph letters, signed, from Margaret Cox Ruskin to John Ruskin, 1864 December-1867 August.	
	Bound together with a manuscript copy of a letter to La Comtesse de Montemerli from John Ruskin, 1858 August 8.	
	Bought at Sotheby's, 1930	
b. 3	434 autograph letters, signed, to John James Ruskin. Various places. Bound in blue morocco. (1 volume)	1862 May-1863 December
	Bought at Sotheby's, 1930	
b. 3	20 manuscript copies of letters in an unidentified hand addressed to various newspapers on such subjects as the Pre-Raphaelites, the Italian question, foreign policies, etc. Bound in three-quarter green morocco with binder's title: "Ruskin's Letters, 1851-1877".	1851-1877
	Gift of Howard S. Mott, 1958	
	Autograph of Richard Herne Shepherd on front pastedown	
b. 4	2 manuscript copies of letters in an unidentified hand to Ruskin's editors. Bound in three-quarter green morocco with binder's title: "Ruskin's Letters".	undated
	Gift of Howard S. Mott, 1958	
	Autograph of Richard Herne Shepherd on front pastedown	
b. 4	Typescript copies of letters to Dr. John Brown with manuscript notes in the hand of Alexander H. M. Wedderburn and Joan Ruskin (Agnew) Severn (Mrs. Arthur Severn). Bound in blue cloth with binder's title: "Letters from John Ruskin to Dr. John Brown".	1846-1882
	Bought on the Albert H. Childs Fund, 1937	
b. 4	39 autograph letters, signed, to Robert C. Leslie. Mounted in two brown cloth albums together with various clippings by Ruskin, reviews of Leslie's "A Sea Painter's Log", and a signed photograph of John Brett. (2 volumes)	1882-1889
	Bought on the Plain Fund, 1954	
b. 5	Manuscript and typescript copies of letters to his father and other persons. Manuscript notes and copies in the hand of Alexander H. M. Wedderburn. (3 volumes)	1845-1863
	Bought on the Albert H. Childs Fund, 1937	
b. 6	Manuscript and typescript copies of letters to his father and other persons. Manuscript notes and copies in the hand of Alexander H. M. Wedderburn. (2 volumes)	1845-1863
	Bought on the Albert H. Childs Fund, 1937	

Letters from John Ruskin to Identified Individuals

b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to [Francesca Alexander]. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Accompanied by a typed letter, signed, from Charles E. Goodspeed to James	1886 March 23
	T. Babb concerning the origin of the letter, 1944 April 3	
	Gift of Charles E. Goodspeed, 1944	
b. 7	3 autograph letters, signed, to George Allen. Oxford, Brantwood, Herne Hill. Bought on the Small Fund, 1987 January 20	[1873?]
b. 7	2 autograph letters, signed, to George Allen. No place and Oxford.	[1875?] May and [1876] February
	Bought from Goodspeed's Book Shop, Inc. by Chauncey Brewster Tinker, 1930	10
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to George Allen. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Bought on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1999 April 23	1877 October 2
b. 7	2 autograph letters, signed with initials, to George Allen. Brantwood. Bought from Winifred A. Myers (Autographs) Ltd. on the Robert H. Taylor Fund, 1953	1879 January 11 and 1883 January 8
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to George Allen. Ambleside (Coniston). Bought on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956	1881 May 15
b. 7	7 autograph letters, signed, to George Allen. Various places. With three original envelopes	1882
	Bought on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1988 September 13	
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to [George] Allen. Coniston.	1884 July 9
	Accompanied by a copy of the note from a sales catalogue, a portrait of Ruskin, and a program from the memorial service held for John Ruskin at Westminster Abbey, 1900 January 25.	
	Bought from F. H. Sweet on the Plain Fund, 1941 April	
b. 7	2 autograph letters, signed, and 4 typed letters (copies) to George Allen. Bought on the Charles J. Rosenbloom Fund, 1973	1874-1884
b. 7	7 autograph letters, signed, to George Allen. Various places. Bought from C. A. Stonehill on the Library Associates Fund, 1952 September 3	1884-1888
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to George Allen. Oxford. Bought on the Starling W. Childs Library Fund, 1958	undated
b. 7	2 autograph letters, signed, to Hugh Allen.	undated
	Accompanied by a drawing by Allen, with commentary by Ruskin; an envelope, dated 1884 November 4; 2 newspaper clippings; and a photograph of an engraved portrait of Ruskin.	
	Bought from Goodspeed's Bookshop, Inc. on the Charles J. Rosenbloom Fund, 2003 June 30	

b. 7	14 autograph letters, signed, to William Allingham. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire, Tunbridge Wells, Denmark Hill, and London. In a red cloth case. Includes four envelopes. Bought on the Library Associates Fund, 1947	1855-1877, undated
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to [J. C.] Armytage. Bought from Roy Davids Ltd. on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1998 January 14	[circa 1843-1844]
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to Professor Attwell. Amiens. Includes envelope. Bought on the Library Associates Fund, 1959	1880 October 17
b. 7	6 autograph letters, signed, to George Baker. Coniston, Lancashire, Oxford. Includes 4 envelopes Bought from C. A. Stonehill on the Frank Altschul Fund, 2003 June 30	1877 July 18-1885 December 11
b. 7	Autograph letter in third person to Mr. Ball. Denmark Hill. Mounted on an album leaf, with "The Late George Dixon, M. P." on verso. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Edwin J. Beinecke Fund, 1997 February 27	1855 December 12
b. 7	5 autograph letters, signed, to John Barratt. Oxford, Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Bought from C. A. Stonehill on the Library Associates Fund, 1964	1878-1879, undated
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to Mrs. Barrington. Includes envelope. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1999 August 16	1883 November 20
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to [Peter?] Baxter. Canterbury. Bought on the Library Associates Fund, 1959	1880 October 6
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to Peter Bayne. No place. Bought on the Library Associates Fund, 1959	undated
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to Susan [Beever]. No place. Bought on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956	undated
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to Mr. [Bennoch?]. No place. Paper watermarked 1855 Bought on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956	[no year] November 5
b. 7	12 autograph letters, signed, to Henry Edward Bird. Brantwood. Bought from Winifred A. Myers (Autographs) Ltd. on the Robert H. Taylor Fund, 1953	1884-1888, undated

b. 7	2 autograph letters, signed, and one autograph letter with signature cut away to Mrs. Hugh Blackburn. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Accompanied by typescripts of the letters Bought from Winifred A. Myers (Autographs) Ltd. on the Robert H. Taylor Fund, 1953	[1881?]
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to Miss Blackburn. Coniston, Lancashire. Bought from John Heise Autograph Shop on the Plain Fund, 1941 March	1885 April 23
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to Lady Blaye de Bury. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Includes envelope. Bought from Pierre Beres on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2003 April 9	1886 April 1
b. 7	6 autograph letters, signed, to Caroline Bowles. Includes envelope addressed to Ruskin by Francesca [Alexander], with manuscript notes by Ruskin on verso; and 2 sheets of Ruskin's writing paper, with his doodles. Bought from John Wilson on the Albert H. Childs Fund, 2001 October 10	1887 November 25-1888 June 8, undated
b. 7	3 autograph letters, signed, to George P. Boyce. Vevay, Lucerne. Bought from Winifred A. Myers (Autographs) Ltd. on the Robert H. Taylor Fund, 1953	1854 June 14 and 28, [1855] March 23
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to C. Boyle. Denmark Hill. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1997 October 20	1856 January 21
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to Reverand Stephen Bridge. No place. Includes envelope. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2004 August 16	[no year] November 12
b. 7	5 autograph letters, signed, to George B. Brightling. Verne Hill, Denmark Hill, Oxford, Paris, Venice. Gift of Mrs. Gilbert M. Troxell [Library Associates], 1935 December 19	1872, undated
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to "Brilleworth". No place. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1997 September 23	undated
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to Edward Brown. [Malven?] Gift of Philip Neufeld, 1988 October 11	[no year] July 17
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to Miss Burke. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Bought from C. A. Stonehill on the Childs Fund	1879 July 6

b. 7	Autograph letter (signed by Anderson, Ruskin's secretary), and letter in Anderson's hand, signed, to Francis H. Butler. Coniston. Includes 4 envelopes. Bought on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956	1884 September 15 and undated
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed with initials, to Mr. Butler. Brantwood. Bought from Catherine Barnes on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund	1886 March 10
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to Cains. Denmark Hill. Includes envelope. Bought from Maggs Brothers Ltd. with the Library Associates Fund, 1950	1861 March 2
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to Frederick Chapman. Brantwood. Includes envelope. Bought from Henry Bristow on the Philip and Margaret Neufeld Fund of the Yale Library Associates, 1995 February 25	1882 January 19
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to R. Chester. Denmark Hill. Bought from John Wilson on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2000 September 30	undated
b. 7	9 autograph letters, signed, to Reverand Edward Clayton. Various places. Includes 1 envelope. 7 of the letters are incomplete. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1996 December 12	1841-1849
b. 7	4 autograph letters, signed, to William Conway. Bought from Jarndyce on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1981 April 1	1886 March 23-1886 November 5
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to [Ebenezer] Cooke. London. Bought on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956	undated
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to Miss Cooke. Woodstock. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1996 November 6	undated
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to Miss Cooke. Bought on the Childs Fund, 1958	1864 May (postmark)
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to F. Crawley. No place. Bought on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956	(before 1876)
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to Mr. Creswick. Coniston. Bought on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956	1877 October 31
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to Eneas Sweetland Dallas. London.	[no year] October 23

b. 34 (Oversize)	Autograph letter, signed, to Charles Dibdin. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Mounted with an image of John Ruskin in his library. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2005 June 2	1883 July 14
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to Reverand M. H. Dickinson. Denmark Hill. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Edwin J. Beinecke Fund	1855 January 6
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to Edward Dowden. Denmark Hill. Gift of Henry C. Hutchins, 1955	1871 December 4
b. 7	2 autograph letters, signed, to Conrad Dressler. Heren Hill. Accompanied by an autograph letter, signed, from Arthur Severn to Mrs. Myles Kennedy. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. 1924 June 27. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1999 October 25	1884 March 6-7
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to Charles Grove Edwards. Denmark Hill. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2003 October 16	1870 November 12
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to Frederick Ellis. Rome. Includes clipping from catalogue. Gift of Henry C. Hutchins, 1960	1874 June 3
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to Edith Evans. No place. Includes envelope. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1999 August 25	1883 June 8
b. 7	Autograph letter, signed, to [Juliana Horatia Gatty] Ewing. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Includes envelope. Bought from Maggs Brothers Ltd. on the Library Associates Fund, 1950	[1880] July 8
b. 8	Autograph letter to Richard [Fall] in verse. Paris. Gift of Charles E. Goodspeed, 1942 Mounted on stubs. Edges are charred, affecting the text.	1835 June 14
b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to Mr. F. M. Faulkner. Denmark Hill. Accompanied by typescript. Gift of Herman W. Liebert, 1958	1866 September 8
b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to Mrs. Fawkes. Brantwood. Accompanied by a pamphlet, "Brantwood in the Twentieth Century" by J. S. Dearden, 1975 January 20; and a flyer, "Ruskin Lived Here".	1883 June 10

b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to Edwin W. Field. Denmark Hill. Accompanied by photocopies of the letter Bought from Kenneth Rendell on the Charles J. Rosenbloom Fund, 1973 June	1869 February 15
b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to [Joseph] Fisher. Lancashire. Bought from Black on the John Ewing Durand Memorial Fund, 1960 March 7	1880 July 17
b. 8	19 autograph letters, signed; 12 autograph letters, signed with initials; 1 autograph postcard; 1 autograph letter with signature cut off; and 1 letter written by an amanuensis to Albert Fleming. Oxford, Lancashire, and various other places. Gift of Henry C. Hutchins, 1952	1873-1888, undated
b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to [Banister?] Fletcher. Brantwood.	1884 July 23
b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to Clare Ford. Denmark Hill. Bought from John Heise Autograph Shop on the Plain Fund, 1941 March	[no year] October 22
b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to Douglas W. Freshfield. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1998 July 29	1878 August 27
b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to Douglas W. Freshfield. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1999 August 16	1878 September 1
b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to P[eter le] N[eve] Foster. No place. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1996 November 6	[1856] March 27
b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to Reverand R. W. Galbraith. Penrith. Bought from John Wilson on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1998 September 1	1857 September 24
b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to Miss Gaskell. No place. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2000 September 19	1856 March 17
b. 8	Autograph letter (incomplete) to Mrs. Gaskell. Oxford. Gift of Mary A. Benjamin, 1953 July 3	[1857 July]
b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to Mrs. Gaskell. Bolton Bridge. Bought from Michael Silverman on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1990 May 8	[1859?] March 9
b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to [Margaret Emily] Gaskell. No place. Bought on the Library Associates Fund, 1950	undated

b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to Mr. Girdlestone. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2003 October 16	[1880]
b. 8	38 autograph letters, signed, to Albert Goodwin. Various places. Includes 17 envelopes, and typescripts of all letters. Bought on the Library Associates Fund, 1952	1880-1886, undated
b. 8	2 autograph letters, signed, and 1 autograph letter, signed with initials, to Mrs. Alice (Desborough) Goodwin. Brantwood, Coniston, and London. Includes 2 envelopes. Bought on the Library Associates Fund, 1952	1873 March 13, [1873 November 3], 1886 April 23
b. 8	3 autograph letters, signed, to W[illiam] Buchan Graham. Oxford, Ramsey, Knaresborough. Includes 3 envelopes. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Edwin J. Beinecke Fund, 1997 February 27	1875 October 16, November 24, [no year] May 15
b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to W. B. Graham. Grantham. Includes envelope. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Albert H. Childs Fund, 1997 April 17	1876 April 25
b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to W. B. Graham. Knaresborough. Includes envelope. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1997 April 17	1876 April 30
b. 8	15 autograph letters, signed, to William Graham. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire, Venice. Includes 13 envelopes. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2001 August 8	1876-1886
b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to W. B. Graham. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Includes envelope. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Albert H. Childs Fund, 1997 April 17	[no year] May 5
b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to Mr. Griffith. No place. Bought on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956	[1864?]
b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to Cha[rle]s B. Grimaldi. Brantwood, Coniston. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1999 October 25	1883 June 23

b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to James Hall. Denmark Hill. Gift of Walter L. Pforzheimer, 1970 December 8	[1848] March 11
b. 8	2 autograph letters, signed, to S. C. Hall. Lancashire. Gift of Henry C. Hutchins, 1960	1872 May 27 and May 30
b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to Mary Florence Hamilton. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Includes envelope. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster	1889 August 4
	Tinker Prize Fund, 1998 November 23	
b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to George Harley. Coniston, Lancashire. Gift of Mary A. Benjamin, 1953 July 3	1887 June 15
b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to Mr. Harris. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Bought from David J. Holmes on the Edwin J. Beinecke Fund, 1997 April 9	1885 March 25
b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to Mr. Thomas Hay. Denmark Hill. Gift of Herman W. Liebert, 1958 March 7	1869 February 24
b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to [Frances] Hay. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Includes envelope. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2000 September 19	1880 May 9
b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to Mr. Haydon. Herne Hill. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1999 March 30	1875 February 14
b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to Miss Hays. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1999 August 16	1880 March 9
b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to Miss Heaton. No place. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Edwin J. Beinecke Fund, 1997 March 18	undated
b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to Mrs. Hewitt. No place. Bought on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956	undated (paper watermarked 1859)
b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to Geo[rge] A. Hitchcock. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Bought from David J. Holmes on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1997 July 25	1874 March
b. 8	Autograph note, signed, to [George] Hogarth. No place. Bought on the Library Associates Fund, 1934	1859 December 24
b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to Mr. Hogarth. No place. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2001 March 9	[1866]

b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to Frederick [Hollyer?]. Coniston. Bought on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956	undated
b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to Mr. Hollyer. British Hotel.	undated
b. 8	5 autograph letters, signed, to Marcus B. Huish. Lancashire. Bought from George Bayntum on the Plain Fund, 1954 June 16	1882-1884
b. 8	7 autograph letters, signed, to William Humphreys. Denmark Hill and London. Two of the letters include drafts of replies by William Humphreys. Bought on the Robert H. Taylor Fund, 1953	1855-1856
b. 8	Autograph letter, signed, to Miss Hunt. London. Bought on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956	1864 February 10
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to John Inchbold. Lancashire. Gift of Henry C. Hutchins, 1960	1873 May 30
b. 9	2 autograph letters, signed, to James Jackson Jarves. London. Bought on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1946	[1855 May 3], 1855 October 29
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to Canon Jenkins. [Brantwood]. Bought from Bernard Quaritch, Ltd. on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2001 February 26	1888 March 4
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to George Jones. Herne Hill. Bought from Jarndyce on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2003 June 30	1853 April 18
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to George Jones. Boulogne. Bought from R. Metzdorf on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1960 July 6	1861 July 10
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to Mr. Jowett. Denmark Hill. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1999 August 16	[1870] April 28
b. 34 (Oversize)	79 autograph letters, signed, to Henry Jowett. Various places. In a half-box case. Includes catalogue entry. Includes autograph letter, signed, from William Gershom Collingwood (1854-1932) to Henry Jowett. Windermere. 1888 August 21. Gift of Henry C. Hutchins, 1955	1874-1889
b. 9	Autograph note, signed with initials, to [Henry] Jowett. No place. Bought from C. A. Stonehill on the Edward Wells Southworth Fund, 1944 June 13	1877 May 27
b. 9	46 autograph letters, signed, to Henry Jowett. Various places. Gift of Chauncey B. Tinker, 1941	1882-1889, undated

b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to Henry Jowett. Coniston. Bought from Robert F. Metzdorf on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956 November 29	[no year] May 7
b. 9	2 autograph letters, signed, to [Henry] Jowett. Oxford, Herne Hill. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Edwin J. Beinecke Fund, 1997 February 27	[no year] May 22, undated
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to C. A. Keary. Brantwood. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1995 September 27	1883 February 8
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to Coulson Kernahan. Ambleside. Bought from Arthur Rogers on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956 September 26	1887 January 4
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to Reverand Charles Kingsley. Denmark Hill, Camberwell. Includes a copy photograph of John Ruskin. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1996 August 19	1855 March 7
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to Reverand Charles Kingsley. No place. Accompanied by a carte-de-visite of John Ruskin. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1996 August 19	undated
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to Lady Elizabeth Knox. Denmark Hill. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2000 September 18	1865 August 20
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to Mrs. La Touche. No place. Bought by Herman W. Liebert in England on the Beinecke Endowment Fund, 1965 June	[circa 1870]
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to Austen Henry Layard. No place. Includes an autograph letter, signed, from [Prime Minister Lord] Palmerston to [Austen Henry] Layard, 1865 March 6. Bought from Maggs Brothers, Ltd. on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2001 July 18	[1856]
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to Professor Lewis. Denmark Hill. Bought from Winifred A. Myers (Autographs) Ltd. on the Library Associates Fund, 1980 November 17	[1867] March 1
b. 9	2 autograph letters, signed, to [Thomas Godd] Lupton. London. Bought on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956	1862 November 14, undated
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to Thomas Lyon. Denmark Hill. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Philip and Margaret Neufeld Fund of the Yale Library Associates, 1996 February 25	1866 October 24

b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to George MacDonald. Denmark Hill. Includes envelope. Gift of Charles E. Goodspeed, 1946 June 28	1868 June 7
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to William Mackenzie. Glasgow. Bought on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956	1857 May 26
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to Arthur Mackmurdo. London. Accompanied by an autograph letter, signed, from Arthur Mackmurdo to his niece concerning his recollections of Ruskin, 1932 March 1 Includes envelope. Bought on the Childs Fund, 1958	1882 February 3 (postmark)
b. 9	2 autograph letters, signed, to J. A. Fuller Maitland. No place and Brantwood. Bought from C. A. Stonehill on the Plain Fund, 1943 February 25	1882 June 28 and 1883 May 1
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to Henry Stacy Marks. No place. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2002 September 5	[circa 1876 January 16]
b. 9	Typed copies of 10 letters to Frederic W. Maynard. Various places. Accompanied by a typed letter, signed, from Andrew Block to Chauncey B. Tinker, 1939 December 20 Gift of Andrew Block, 1939	1873-1874
b. 9	12 autograph letters, signed, to John F. Moss. Various places. Accompanied by a letter from Ruskin to Mr. M. Hunter, Mayor of Sheffield, enclosing a signed statement by Ruskin concerning the museum, 1883 December 2-3. Bought from B. H. Blackwell on the Plain Fund, 1954 June 16	1882-1883
b. 9	2 autograph letters, signed with initials, to [Lady Mount-Temple]. Denmark Hill.	1870 August 5, undated
	Bought on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956	
b. 9	Bought on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956 Autograph letter, signed, to Charles Fairfax Murray. London. Includes a carte-de-visite of Ruskin by Elliot & Fry. Includes envelope. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund	1882 February 23

b. 9	21 autograph letters, signed, to Sir John and Lady Naesmyth. Various places. Includes 2 wrappers and 6 envelopes. Gift of Henry C. Hutchins, 1957	1861-1873
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to Mr. Newton. No place. Bought from David J. Holmes on the Robert H. Taylor Fund, 1998 April 15	undated
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to John Nichol. Herne Hill. Bought from Maggs Brothers Ltd. on the Library Associates Fund, 1950	1880 November 26
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to Miss Nicholls. Denmark Hill. Gift of Henry C. Hutchins, 1963	[no year] March 3
b. 9	18 autograph letters, signed, to Edward B. Nicholson. Various places. Includes 2 envelopes. Bought from Maggs Brothers Ltd. on the Library Associates Fund, 1950 February 7	1875-1881
b. 9	4 autograph letters, signed, to Charlotte E. Noyes. London. Includes 4 envelopes. Bought from Winifred A. Myers (Autographs) Ltd. on the Robert H. Taylor Fund, 1953	1861-1865
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to Nockold. No place. Bought from Charles Hamilton on the Francis O. Matthiessen Fund, 1957 March 25	1883 June 4
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to Mr. Oddie. Denmark Hill. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1996 November 6	[no year] October 10
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to Langston Oldham. Denmark Hill. Bought on the Starling W. Childs Library Fund, 1958	1870 September 5
b. 9	Typed copies of 11 letters to William Roscoe Osler, and 1 typed copy of a letter to T. Smith Osler. Coniston, Oxford. Accompanied by a typed letter, signed, from Andrew Block to Chauncey B. Tinker describing the original letters, 1940 November 21.	1873-1895
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to Panhurst. Amiens. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2002 September 5	1876 October 26
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to Mr. Panhurst. Lancashire. Bought on the Library Associates Fund, 1959	[no year] June 27
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to Mr. Paule. Denmark Hill. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2001 March 9	1866 November 28

b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to Miss Peyton. Denmark Hill. Gift of Henry C. Hutchins, 1960	1850 October 14
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to Basil M[ontagu] Pickering. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1997 September 25	1877 July 20
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to Reverand Charles Plummer. Corpus Christi College, Oxford. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Edwin J. Beinecke Fund, 1997 February 27	[no year] June 4
b. 9	8 autograph letters, signed, to Miss Poyser. Various places. Gift of Henry C. Hutchins, 1960	1848-1858
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to [Samuel] Prout. Folkestone. Bought from Driscoll on the Francis O. Matthiessen Fund, 1962 April 3	[1847] December 2
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to Mr. Rashburr. Herne Hill. Bought from C. A. Stonehill on the Starling W. Childs Library Fund	1882 February 7
b. 9	21 autograph letters, signed, and 4 autograph letters with the signatures cut off, to Miss [Harriette] Rigbye. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Letters contain manuscript notes by Miss Rigbye in the margins. Accompanied by an autograph letter to "Dearest Violet" signed "F." concerning the letters. Oban [Scotland], [no year] April 23. Bought from C. A. Stonehill on the Library Associates Fund, 1952	1878-1884
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to Mr. Riley. Coniston, Lancashire. Bought from R. F. Metzdorf on the Francis O. Matthiessen Fund, 1957 July 9	1878 December 5
b. 9	11 autograph letters, signed, to H. S. Roberts. Royal Kent Hotel, Sandgate. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1995 May 15	1887-1888, undated
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to Col[onel] H. C. Robertson. Denmark Hill. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1996 November 22	1865 December 6
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to [Dante Gabriel] R[ossetti]? Windsor. Bought from C. A. Stonehill on the Library Associates Fund, 1939 April 5	[1855?] April 14
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to [William Michael] Rossetti. No place. Bought from C. A. Stonehill on the Childs Fund, 1961	1857 February 5
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to Edmund Routledge. Denmark Hill. Bought on the Plain Fund, 1942	[no year] October 18

	Autograph letter, signed, to Dr. E. Rushmore, possibly in Ruskin's hand. No place.	undated
	Transferred from the Shreve C. Badger Collection in memory of Steven Vincent Benet in the Yale Memorabilia Room, 1945	
b. 9	Letter, signed, to John James Ruskin in verse. No place.	1836 March 31
	Gift of Charles E. Goodspeed, 1942	
b. 9	3 autograph letters, signed, to Margaret Cox Ruskin. Keswick, Coniston. Includes 1 envelope.	1867 July 19, 1871 September 13, undated
	Includes a photograph of Ruskin, mounted with his signature.	
	Includes photocopy of catalogue entry.	
	Bought from Winifred A. Myers (Autographs) Ltd. on the Library Associates Fund, 2003 June 30 $$	
b. 9	Autograph letter, signed, to Mr. Ryland. Herne Hill. Gift of Philip Neufeld	1883 May 15
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to John Saddler. Coniston. Bought on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956	1873 January 27
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to Ed. Salmons. Vevey. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1995 November 1	[no year] July 17
b. 10	3 autograph letters, signed, to W. A. Saunders. Brantwood, Broadlands, Oxford. Includes 1 envelope.	1873 December 23, 1875 January 5, 1875 December 11
	Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2004 August 16	December 11
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to J. Scott. No place. Bought on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1957	[1857]
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to Mr. Scudamore. Denmark Hill. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2001 March 9	[1887]
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to Mrs. Joan Ruskin Severn. No place. Gift of Henry C. Hutchins, 1963 December	1887 November 4
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to Joseph Severn. No place. Bought on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956	[before 1860?]
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to Walter Severn. No place. On the verso is an autograph letter, signed, from Severn to "Joyce", 1877 January 15. Gift of Henry C. Hutchins, 1959 December	undated

b. 10	5 autograph letters, signed, to Reverand William Sharman. Various places. Accompanied by a draft of a letter by Rev. Sharman to Ruskin, [1875] November 18. Gift of Marshall Bartholomew, 1959 June	1875 September 3-December 14
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to Mrs. Simon. Boulogne. Bought from David J. Holmes on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1997 July 25	[no year] June 28
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to Miss Jane Simpson. Denmark Hill. Includes envelope. Bought from Schroder on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1955 August 15	1860 November 26
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to Catherine [Agnew] Simson. London.	1867 June 5
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to Alfred Slocombe. London. Includes envelope. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1996 November 22	1880 April 13
b. 10	5 autograph letters, signed, and 3 autograph letters with signatures removed, to James Smetham. Various places. Bought on the Library Associates Fund, 1959	1859-1871, undated
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to [James] Smetham. No place. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1999 August 16	[circa 1862]
b. 10 b. 10	Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster	[circa 1862] 1880 July 8
	Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1999 August 16 Autograph letter, signed, to B. Woodd Smith. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Includes a postcard of John Ruskin at Brantwood, Abraham's Series, No. 833, Keswick, [1885 July 18] Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster	
b. 10	Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1999 August 16 Autograph letter, signed, to B. Woodd Smith. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Includes a postcard of John Ruskin at Brantwood, Abraham's Series, No. 833, Keswick, [1885 July 18] Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1998 July 29 Autograph letter, signed, to [J. C. L.?] Sparkes. Denmark Hill. Bought from John Heise Autograph Shop on the Library Associates Fund,	1880 July 8
b. 10 b. 10	Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1999 August 16 Autograph letter, signed, to B. Woodd Smith. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Includes a postcard of John Ruskin at Brantwood, Abraham's Series, No. 833, Keswick, [1885 July 18] Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1998 July 29 Autograph letter, signed, to [J. C. L.?] Sparkes. Denmark Hill. Bought from John Heise Autograph Shop on the Library Associates Fund, 1938 December 17 Autograph letter, signed, to John Sparkes. Denmark Hill. Bought from Kenneth Rendell on the Charles J. Rosenbloom Fund, 1973 June	1880 July 8 undated 1867 November

b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to Miss Stanley. No place. Accompanied by a carte-de-visite of John Ruskin.	undated
	Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2004 March 30	
b.10	2 autograph letters, signed, to Arthur Stannard. Sandgate. Includes 2 envelopes.	1888 February 1, 1888 March 2
	Gift of Henry C. Hutchins, 1963 December	
b.10	17 autograph letters, signed, to Mrs. Arthur Stannard. Sandgate. Includes catalogue description.	1887 November 6-1888 May 22, undated
	Includes 8 envelopes.	undated
	Gift of Henry C. Hutchins, 1963 December	
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to Mrs. Stewart. [Herne Hill]. Bought from C. A. Stonehill on the Childs Fund	[1882 February 24]
b. 10	Reproduction of an autograph letter, signed, to William Stillman. No place. Includes a typed transcript of the letter.	1856 (postmark)
	Gift of Alfred E. Richards (The Library Associates)	
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to W. J. Stillman. [London] Includes envelope.	[1861 December 31]
	Bought from Morton on the George B. Alvord Fund, 1960 November 16	
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to Mr. Suckling. Sandgate, 2 Devonshire Terrace. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1997 September 23	1888 March 24
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to Mr. Talbot. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2001 March 9	1887 February 8
b. 10	50 autograph letters, signed, to Richard Talling. Various places. Includes 9 envelopes.	1865-1873
	Bought from Seven Gables Bookshop on the McGuire Fund, 1958 January 31	
b. 10	2 autograph letters, signed, to Edward L. Tarbuck. Denmark Hill, Tunbridge Wells. Bought from Winifred A. Myers (Autographs) Ltd. on the Robert H. Taylor	1854 May 11, undated
	Fund, 1953	
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to Mona M. Tate. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Includes envelope.	1887 March 10
	Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Edwin J. Beinecke Fund, 2004 September 14	

b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to Joseph Taylor. Denmark Hill. Includes envelope. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster	1863 July 22
b. 10	Tinker Prize Fund, 1999 October 25 Autograph letter, signed, to Tom Taylor. London. Includes envelope. Bought from Hamill and Barker on the Starling W. Childs Library Fund, 1963	undated
b. 10	July 17 Autograph letter, signed, to Dora Thomas. Sheffield. Bought on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956	1880 February 16
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to Robert Thorn. Denmark Hill. Includes envelope. Bought from Carnegie Book Shop on the McGuire Fund, 1960 September 29	1866 November 11
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to Sir John Salusbury Trelawny. Denmark Hill. Bought from Maggs Brothers Ltd. on the Library Associates Fund, 1950	1860 March 18
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to Lady Trevelyan [Mrs. Sir Walter Trevelyan]. [London]. Accompanied by a carte-de-visite of Ruskin by Elliott & Fry. Bought from Main Street Fine Books & Manuscripts, Ltd. on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1997 February 5	undated
b. 10	Autograph note, signed, to Messieurs Trubner & Co. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Bought from C. A. Stonehill on the Starling W. Childs Library Fund, 1958 October 13	1878 July 7
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to [Sir] Alfred [Edward] Turner. Coniston. Bought on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956	1886 February 24
b. 10	14 autograph letters, signed, to members of the Tylor family. Various places. Includes typed copies of some letters. Gift of Herman W. Liebert, 1952	1866-1872, undated
b. 10	22 autograph letters, signed, and 1 autograph letter, to members of the Tylor family. Various places. Includes typed copies of some letters. Includes 1 envelope. Gift of Herman W. Liebert, 1952	1873–1875 December 26

b. 10	11 autograph letters, signed, to members of the Tylor family. Various places. Includes manuscript copies of 3 letters to Delamere Tylor. Accompanied by an autograph letter, signed, from John Ruskin to Mrs. Severn. Broadlands. [1875 November or December]. Includes 2 envelopes.	1876 March 27-1886 January 19
b. 10	Gift of Herman W. Liebert, 1952 Autograph letter, signed, to Reverand R. S[t.] J[ohn] Tyrrwhitt. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Includes envelope. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2002 January 31	1879 September 14
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to [David?] Urquhart. Denmark Hill. Bought from John Heise Autograph Shop on the Library Associates Fund, 1938 December 17	undated
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to Mr. Wade. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1996 November 6	[no year] March 22
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to E[dward] Walford. Denmark Hill. Bought from John Wilson on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1999 April 19	1866 January 15
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to W. H. Wallis. London. Bought on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956	1869 March 10
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to J. A. Walls. Blair Athol. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1997 July 25	[no year] August 21
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to [Edward Matthew] Ward. Denmark Hill. Gift from the estate of Katherine Dreier, 1952 November	[1871] May 19
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to William Ward. Canterbury. Accompanied by a postcard portrait of John Ruskin. Includes envelope. Bought from John Wilson on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2003 March 10	1879 September 26-27
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to Tho[ma]s Warsop. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Accompanied by the typescript of a poem, "Kind Words Can Never Die," by Mabel Usher, with manuscript annotations. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Edwin J. Beinecke Fund, 2002 January 31	1886 October 7

b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to G. F. West. Lancashire. Bought on the Childs Fund, 1958	1886 June 2
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to Mr. White. No place. Bought from Parke-Bernet Galleries on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1958 January 28	undated
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to [William] Hale White. No place. Bought from John Heise Autograph Shop on the Library Associates Fund, 1938 December 17	undated
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to Mr. Wilkins. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1999 May 10	1878 February 4
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to Mr. Wilkins. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1999 May 10	1881 November 14
b. 10	17 autograph letters, signed, to C. F. Williams. Various places. Accompanied by a manuscript copy of the letter from 1857 May 24 in an unidentified hand. Gift of Henry C. Hutchins, 1960	1853-1859
b. 10	2 autograph letters, signed, to William Smith Williams. Denmark Hill, no place. Bought from Winifred A. Myers (Autographs) Ltd. on the Robert H. Taylor Fund, 1953	1870 December 19, undated
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to W. Smith Williams. Denmark Hill. Gift of Henry C. Hutchins, 1959	[no year] June 24
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to A. J. Woodhouse. Lancashire. Includes envelope. Bought from W. R. Benjamin on the Plain Fund, 1953 June 20	1873 February 18
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to Miss Woods. Denmark Hill. Bought from John Heise Autograph Shop on the Edward Wells Southworth Fund, 1940 October 5	1859 December 3
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to Woodward. Keswick. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1999 August 16	1867 July 4
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to Mr. Woodward. Denmark Hill. Gift of Henry C. Hutchins, 1960	1868 December 2
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to [Thomas] Woolner. No place. Bought from Maggs Brothers Ltd. on the Louis Mayer Rabinowitz Memorial Fund, 1990 August 7	undated

b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to G. W. Wright of the Glastonbury Literary Institute. Denmark Hill.	1865 August 15
	Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre as a bequest of Harry T. Mercer, Yale 1924, and Dorothy N. Mercer, for use of the Tinker Library, 1995 February 10.	
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to [G. W. Wright of the Glastonbury Literary Institute]. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire.	1880 June 23
	Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1995 July 24	
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to Major C. Wyndham. No place.	[no year] May 23
	Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Edwin J. Beinecke Fund, 1997 March 18	
b. 10	Autograph letter, signed, to Frederick Young. Denmark Hill. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster	1870 January 20
	Tinker Prize Fund, 1998 November 23	
Le	tters from John Ruskin to Individuals identified only by First Name or Title	
b. 11	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear Alice." Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire.	1879 August 14
	Bought from David J. Holmes on the Edwin J. Beinecke Fund, 1990 September 14	
b. 11	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear Allen." No place.	1882 November
	Gift of University of the Pacific. Library. Holt-Atherton Department of	6
	Special Collections, 2021	
	Special Collections, 2021 Stamped: Library Jan 16 1963 University of the Pacific 114631	
b. 11	Stamped: Library Jan 16 1963 University of the Pacific 114631 With leather folder: Original autograph letter by John Ruskin presented with	1887 June 27
b. 11	Stamped: Library Jan 16 1963 University of the Pacific 114631 With leather folder: Original autograph letter by John Ruskin presented with library edition pf John Ruskin's works of 1912. Case PR 5251 C77 A Autograph letter, signed, to "Dearest Caloforte." Brantwood, Coniston,	1887 June 27
b. 11 b. 11	Stamped: Library Jan 16 1963 University of the Pacific 114631 With leather folder: Original autograph letter by John Ruskin presented with library edition pf John Ruskin's works of 1912. Case PR 5251 C77 A Autograph letter, signed, to "Dearest Caloforte." Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956. Francis O. Matthiessen Fund, 1957. Autograph letter, signed, to "Dearest Doctor." No place.	[1880]
	Stamped: Library Jan 16 1963 University of the Pacific 114631 With leather folder: Original autograph letter by John Ruskin presented with library edition pf John Ruskin's works of 1912. Case PR 5251 C77 A Autograph letter, signed, to "Dearest Caloforte." Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956. Francis O. Matthiessen Fund, 1957.	
	Stamped: Library Jan 16 1963 University of the Pacific 114631 With leather folder: Original autograph letter by John Ruskin presented with library edition pf John Ruskin's works of 1912. Case PR 5251 C77 A Autograph letter, signed, to "Dearest Caloforte." Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956. Francis O. Matthiessen Fund, 1957. Autograph letter, signed, to "Dearest Doctor." No place. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1999 August 16 Autograph letter, signed, to "Darling Donnie." Oxford.	[1880]
b. 11	Stamped: Library Jan 16 1963 University of the Pacific 114631 With leather folder: Original autograph letter by John Ruskin presented with library edition pf John Ruskin's works of 1912. Case PR 5251 C77 A Autograph letter, signed, to "Dearest Caloforte." Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956. Francis O. Matthiessen Fund, 1957. Autograph letter, signed, to "Dearest Doctor." No place. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1999 August 16	[1880] November 5
b. 11	Stamped: Library Jan 16 1963 University of the Pacific 114631 With leather folder: Original autograph letter by John Ruskin presented with library edition pf John Ruskin's works of 1912. Case PR 5251 C77 A Autograph letter, signed, to "Dearest Caloforte." Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956. Francis O. Matthiessen Fund, 1957. Autograph letter, signed, to "Dearest Doctor." No place. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1999 August 16 Autograph letter, signed, to "Darling Donnie." Oxford.	[1880] November 5
b. 11 b. 11	Stamped: Library Jan 16 1963 University of the Pacific 114631 With leather folder: Original autograph letter by John Ruskin presented with library edition pf John Ruskin's works of 1912. Case PR 5251 C77 A Autograph letter, signed, to "Dearest Caloforte." Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956. Francis O. Matthiessen Fund, 1957. Autograph letter, signed, to "Dearest Doctor." No place. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1999 August 16 Autograph letter, signed, to "Darling Donnie." Oxford. Gift of an anonymous donor, 1968 August 6 Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear Editor." Brantwood, Coniston,	[1880] November 5 undated
b. 11 b. 11	Stamped: Library Jan 16 1963 University of the Pacific 114631 With leather folder: Original autograph letter by John Ruskin presented with library edition pf John Ruskin's works of 1912. Case PR 5251 C77 A Autograph letter, signed, to "Dearest Caloforte." Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956. Francis O. Matthiessen Fund, 1957. Autograph letter, signed, to "Dearest Doctor." No place. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1999 August 16 Autograph letter, signed, to "Darling Donnie." Oxford. Gift of an anonymous donor, 1968 August 6 Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear Editor." Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire.	[1880] November 5 undated

Letters from John Ruskin to Individuals identified only by First [...] (continued)

b. 11	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear Ethel." Venice. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1999 October 25	1877 Epiphany [January 12]
b. 11	Autograph letter, signed, to "Dear Fidos." Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2005 May 5	1884 January 5
b. 11	Autograph letter, signed with initials, to "Darling Geraldine." No place. Bought from Charles Hamilton on the Francis O. Matthiessen Fund, 1957 March 25	1884 January 4
b. 11	Autograph letter, signed, to "Dear Gertrude." No place. Bought on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956	1888 February 15
b. 11	Autograph letter, signed, to "Dear Gordan." Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Gift of Henry C. Hutchins, 1957	1880 April 29
b. 11	Autograph letter, signed, to "Dear Gordan." No place. Bought from Winifred A. Myers (Autographs) Ltd. on the Library Associates Fund, 1959 April 5	undated
b. 11	Autograph note, signed, to "My dear Griffith." No place. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2001 October 8	undated
b. 11	Autograph letter, signed, to "Dear Harry." Liverpool. William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956. Francis O. Matthiessen Fund, 1957.	1878 November 10
b. 11	Autograph letter, signed, to "Darling Julia." Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2000 September 19	undated
b. 11	Autograph letter, signed, to "Dear Laing." No place. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre as a bequest of Harry T. Mercer, Yale 1924, and Dorothy N. Mercer, for use of the Tinker Library, 1995 February 10	
b. 11	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear Lillian." Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Bought from Gerard A. J. Stodolski, Inc. on the George Henry Nettleton Fund, 1996 March 26	1879 May 14
b. 11	Autograph letter, signed, to "Dear [Norm?]." [London]. William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956. Francis O. Matthiessen Fund, 1957.	[1857 December 4]
b. 11	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear Parry." No place. Bought from C. A. Stonehill on the Plain Fund, 1944	[1859?]
b. 11	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear Patmore." Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1999 March 30	1876 July 7

Letters from John Ruskin to Individuals identified only by First [...] (continued)

b. 11	11 autograph letters, signed, to "Ruthie," Ruskin's nurse, and 1 autograph letter, signed, to "Brownie," her sister. Various places. Bought from C. A. Stonehill on the Library Associates Fund, 1947 January 6	1882-1883
b. 11	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear Scott." No place. Bought from C. A. Stonehill on the Childs Fund	undated
b. 11	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dearest S." Lucca.	1874 September 24
b. 11	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dearest S." No place. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2005 May 5	1875 December 27
b. 11	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dearest S." Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956. Francis O. Matthiessen Fund, 1957.	[1877 October]
b. 11	3 autograph letters, signed, to "My dearest S." Brantwood, no place, Herne Hill. Gift of an anonymous donor, 1968 August 6	1878 April 15, 1879 November 10, 1879 December 6
b. 11	7 autograph letters, signed, to "Susie." Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire, various places. Accompanied by an autograph letter, signed, from [W. G.] to Mrs. Lyttleton, Ambleside, 1909 November 28. Bought from William Reese Co. on the Library Associates Fund, 2001 October 24	1879-1884, undated
b. 11	Autograph letter, signed, to "Dear Theodore." Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1998 November 23	1886 December 2
b. 11	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear Willie." Edinburgh. William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956. Francis O. Matthiessen Fund, 1957.	[no year] September 10
Lett	ers from John Ruskin to Unidentified Individuals	
b. 12	Autograph note to an unidentified correspondent. No place. Bought from Winifred A. Myers (Autographs) Ltd. on the Robert H. Taylor Fund, 1953	[1857 February 4]
b. 12	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear sir." Oxford. William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956. Francis O. Matthiessen Fund, 1957.	1857 July 4
b. 12	Autograph letter, signed, to "Sir." Denmark Hill. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2000 September 19	1860 November 27
b. 12	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear sir." No place. Bought on the Childs Fund, 1958	1861 (postmark)

b. 12	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear sir." Baden, Argovie, Switzerland. Gift of Herman W. Liebert, 1958 February	1863 October 29
b. 12	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear boys." Lauffenbourg, Rhine. Accompanied by manuscript of "Enmity and Envy", corrected, circa 1863. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1999 March 30	1863 November 9
b. 12	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear sir." Denmark Hill.	1864 July 12
b. 12	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear sir." Denmark Hill. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2002 January 31	[1867 March 4]
b. 12	2 autograph letters, signed, to "My dear sir." Denmark Hill. With drafts of replies in pencil on verso of each letter. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1998 January 9	1868 February 5, undated
b. 12	Draft of an autograph letter addressed to "Gentlemen." Oxford. Gift of an anonymous donor, 1968 August 6	1870 May 23
b. 12	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear sir." Denmark Hill. Gift of Philip Neufeld, 1988 October 11	1871 September 5
b. 12	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear sir." Ravenna. William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956. Francis O. Matthiessen Fund, 1957.	1872 July 15
b. 12	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear madam." Coniston, Lancashire. Anonymous Fund, 1971	1875 September 7
b. 12	Autograph letter in third person to an unidentified correspondent. Herne Hill. Accompanied by an envelope addressed to "Prince Leopold" in an unidentified hand.	1876 March 31
b. 12	3 autograph letters, signed, to an unidentified artist. Venice. Bought from Winifred A. Myers (Autographs) Ltd. on the Robert H. Taylor Fund, 1953	1877 April 17, 24, 30
b. 12	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear madam." Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956. Francis O. Matthiessen Fund, 1957.	1878 May 14
b. 12	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear sir." Lancashire. Gift of Philip Neufeld, 1988 October 11	1879 March 15

b. 12	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear sir." [London]. Accompanied by a typed letter, signed, from Gabriel Wells Royce to Chauncey B. Tinker, 1937 March 1. Accompanied by a catalogue entry. Bought on the Library Associates Fund, 1937 March	1882 February 10
b. 12	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear sir." Sheffield. William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956. Francis O. Matthiessen Fund, 1957.	1882 July 19
b. 12	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear boy." Brantwood. Gift of Philip Neufeld, 1988 October 11	1883 June 23
b. 12	Autograph letter, signed, to "Sir." Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1999 October 25	1883 December 14
b. 12	Autograph letter, signed, to "Gentlemen." Denmark Hill, Camberwell. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1999 August 25	[circa 1846] January 21
b. 12	Autograph letter, signed, to "Gentlemen." No place. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2004 August 16	[1855]
b. 12	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear madam." Oxford. Accompanied by catalogue entry. Bought from Maggs Brothers Ltd. with the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1978 May 26	[1870?]
b. 12	Fragment of an autograph letter, signed, to an unidentified correspondent. No place. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1998 July 29	[circa 1890]
b. 12	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear sir." Lancashire. Gift of Philip Neufeld, 1988 October 11	[no year] March 23
b. 12	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear sir." Northwich. Bought on the Childs Fund, 1958	[no year] October 15
b. 12	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear sir." Oxford. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1996 November 6	[no year] November 13
b. 12	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear madam." No place. Accompanied by a postcard of John Ruskin. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1996 November 6	undated

b. 12	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear sir." No place. Bought from John Wilson on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2000 September 30	undated
b. 12	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear sir." No place. William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956. Francis O. Matthiessen Fund, 1957.	undated
b. 12	Autograph letter in third person to an unidentified correspondent. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956. Francis O. Matthiessen Fund, 1957.	undated
b. 12	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear sir." Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Edwin J. Beinecke Fund, 1997 March 19	undated
b. 12	Fragment of an autograph letter, signed, to an unidentified correspondent. No place. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Starling W. Childs Library Fund, 1997 April 17	undated
b. 12	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear sir." No place. Bought from David J. Holmes on the Starling W. Childs Library Fund, 1998 March 27	undated
b. 12	Autograph letter, signed, to "Sir." Denmark Hill. Accompanied by a cabinet photograph of John Ruskin. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1998 November 23	undated
b. 12	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear sir." No place. Bought from C. A. Stonehill on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 1965 January 5	undated
b. 12	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear sir." Denmark Hill. Bought from Maggs Brothers Ltd. on the Library Associates Fund, 1950	undated
b. 12	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear sir." No place. Gift of the estate of Katherine Dreier, 1953	undated
b. 12	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear Mr" No place. Bought from John Heise Autograph Shop on the Library Associates Fund, 1938 December 17	undated
b. 12	Fragment of an autograph letter, signed, to an unidentified correspondent. No place. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2002 December 31	undated
b. 12	5 fragments of autograph letters, signed, to unidentified correspondents. No place. Bought from Winifred A. Myers (Autographs) Ltd. on the Library Associates Fund, 1959 April 5	undated

b. 12	6 envelopes addressed to the following individuals: Henry S. King (2), Robert Thompson (2), W. Hale White (1), William Sherlock (1). Some in Ruskin's hand. Bought by Chauncey B. Tinker, 1930	1872-1887, undated
Lette	ers to John Ruskin	
b. 13	Hewetson, Henry Bendelack (1849-1899). Autograph letter, signed, to John Ruskin. Leeds.	[18??] August
	Accompanied by a clipping from the London Daily News.	
	Bought from Goodspeed's Book Shop, Inc. by Professor C. B. Tinker, 1930 November 6	
b. 13	Ruskin, Margaret Cox (Cock) (1781-1871). Autograph letter, signed, to son, John Ruskin. Denmark Hill.	1864 June 9
	Bought from Winifred A. Myers (Autographs) Ltd. on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956 October 2	
b. 13	Ruskin, Margaret Cox (Cock) (1781–1871). 2 autograph letters, signed, to son, John Ruskin. Denmark Hill.	1866 May 28, 1866 June 6
	Includes an envelope addressed to "Miss Alexander" with manuscript note.	
	Gift of an anonymous donor, 1968 August 6	
Thir	d Party Correspondence	
b. 13	Adam, Robert Borthwick. Correspondence and bills from various booksellers to Adam, relating to Ruskin material. Various places.	1894-1929
b. 13	Brown, Rawdon. 2 autograph letters, signed, to "Dear Panezzi", and 1 autograph letter, signed, to "Mr. Dempster". Venice, no place.	1869 April 3, 14, undated
b. 13	Conway, William. Autograph letter, signed with initials, to his mother. Liverpool.	[1887?]
b. 13	Poyser, M. A. Autograph letter, signed with initials, to "My dearest Mother". [London].	1859 December 12
	Accompanied by an autograph letter, signed, from W. Griscome to J. T. Babb, London, 1939 May 20.	
	Accompanied by a clipping from an auction catalogue.	
	Bought from C. A. Stonehill on the Library Associates Fund, 1939 April	
b. 13	Sharp, F. J. 3 autograph letters, signed, to Chauncey B. Tinker. Lancashire. Accompanied by a manuscript copy in Sharp's hand of a letter from Charles E. Goodspeed to Sharp, 1949 April 15	1949 February 21, March 30, May 3
	Accompanied by a typed copy of a letter from Chauncey B. Tinker to F. J. Sharp, 1949 March 15	
	Accompanying the letter of 1949 May 3 are a photograph of Ruskin and an impression of his father's seal.	

Third Party Correspondence (continued)

b. 13	Stevens, B. F., and Brown. Letters, telegrams, and other material to Charles Goodspeed relating to his purchases of John Ruskin material. Accompanied by an auction catalogue, 1931 Accompanied by invoices and a few carbon copies of letters from Charles Goodspeed. Gift of Charles Goodspeed, 1944	1931 May 4-1933 May 16
b. 13	Stevens, B. F., and Brown. Auction catalogues sent to Charles Goodspeed relating to his purchases of John Ruskin material. Accompanied by a catalogue from Goodspeed's Book Shop of paintings, drawings, and manuscripts of John Ruskin, no. 211. 2 copies. Gift of Charles Goodspeed, 1944	1930 July 24, 1931 May 20, 1931 July 15–16
b.13	Stevens, B. F., and Brown. 3 pamphlets on Brantwood, originally accompanying other Stevens and Brown material. Gift of Charles Goodspeed, 1944	1932, 1935, undated
b. 13	Wallet, Henry. Autograph letter, signed, to William Conway. Arnold House.	1887 April 4

Series II: Manuscripts, 1826-1897

Series II, Manuscripts, has been arranged into two subseries: Bound Manuscripts and Notebooks; and Unbound Manuscripts.

	Bound Manuscripts and Notebooks	
b. 14	Architectural Notebook - Manuscript notebook with sketches and diagrams in pencil and ink. Italy. (1 volume)	1850-1851
	Bought by C. B. Tinker, 1930	
b. 14	The Blue Pimpernell - Autograph manuscript. Bound in leather. (1 volume)	undated
	Bound together with <i>The Purple Dead-Nettle, The Snow-Drop,</i> and <i>The Toad</i> .	
b. 14	Christ Entering Jerusalem - Autograph manuscript. 1p. In green case. (1 volume)	undated
	Accompanied by an autograph note, signed, from John Ruskin to Charles Eliot Norton. [London]. [1873 February]. With manuscript notes by Norton. Together with an envelope and an etching of John Ruskin.	
	Accompanied by an autograph note, signed with initials, from John Ruskin to "Colvin". Brantwood, Coniston. 1872 March 5.	
	Accompanied by 2 envelopes, addressed in Ruskin's hand, to Sir Arthur Helps and to Mr. Francis Butler.	
	Accompanied by an autograph note, signed with initials, from John Ruskin to "My true Charles". No place, undated.	
	Bought on the Frank Altschul Fund, 1939	
b. 15	Bought on the Frank Altschul Fund, 1939 The Elements of Drawing - Two sets of proofs, with manuscript corrections in Ruskin's hand.	undated
b. 15 b. 15	The Elements of Drawing - Two sets of proofs, with manuscript corrections in Ruskin's hand. The Ethics of the Dust - Original autograph manuscript. Bound in green morocco.	undated
	The Elements of Drawing - Two sets of proofs, with manuscript corrections in Ruskin's hand. The Ethics of the Dust - Original autograph manuscript. Bound in green	
	The Elements of Drawing - Two sets of proofs, with manuscript corrections in Ruskin's hand. The Ethics of the Dust - Original autograph manuscript. Bound in green morocco. (1 volume) Bound together with the manuscript of the lecture on war from "The Crown	
	The Elements of Drawing - Two sets of proofs, with manuscript corrections in Ruskin's hand. The Ethics of the Dust - Original autograph manuscript. Bound in green morocco. (1 volume) Bound together with the manuscript of the lecture on war from "The Crown of Wild Olive". Bound together with the manuscripts of three lectures on "The Cestus of	
	The Elements of Drawing - Two sets of proofs, with manuscript corrections in Ruskin's hand. The Ethics of the Dust - Original autograph manuscript. Bound in green morocco. (1 volume) Bound together with the manuscript of the lecture on war from "The Crown of Wild Olive". Bound together with the manuscripts of three lectures on "The Cestus of Aglaia".	
b. 15	The Elements of Drawing - Two sets of proofs, with manuscript corrections in Ruskin's hand. The Ethics of the Dust - Original autograph manuscript. Bound in green morocco. (1 volume) Bound together with the manuscript of the lecture on war from "The Crown of Wild Olive". Bound together with the manuscripts of three lectures on "The Cestus of Aglaia". Bought on the Frank Altschul Fund, 1933 Fiction Fair and Foul - Original autograph manuscript. Bound in crimson morocco.	undated

Bound Manuscripts and Notebooks (continued)

b. 16	Flora, Called Second - Manuscript notebook with pen and ink sketches, indexed. (1 volume) Bound together with first drafts of chapters 1 and 4 of Proserpina.	undated
	Gift of Chauncey Brewster Tinker, 1930	
	<u> </u>	
b. 17	Flora, Called Third - Manuscript notebook with pen and ink sketches, indexed. (1 volume)	undated
	Bound together with first drafts of chapters 2 and 3 of <i>Proserpina</i> .	
	Gift of Chauncey Brewster Tinker, 1930	
b. 35 (Oversize)	Fors Clavigera - Original holograph manuscript of portions of Letter 82, and autograph corrected galleys of Letter 67. Bound in brown levant morocco. (1 volume)	undated
	Bound together with 2 portraits of John Ruskin, one from a photograph by Elliot & Fry published by J. F. Dexter, 1884, one by Sir J. E. Millais, from <i>The Magazine of Art</i> .	
	Bound together with 19 autograph letters, signed, from John Ruskin to Susanna Miller. Various places. [1875?]-1887, undated. Includes 10 envelopes.	
	Bound together with 10 autograph letters, signed, from John Ruskin to Frederick Harris. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. 1885-1887, undated.	
	Bound together with an autograph letter, signed, from John Ruskin to Mr. Blewitt. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. 1883 April 1.	
	Bound together with 2 autograph letters, signed, from John Ruskin to unidentified correspondents. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. [no year] December 28, [no year] January 21.	
	Bought from C. A. Stonehill on the Library Associates Fund, 1944	
b. 17	Harry and Lucy, Poems, etc Four small leather-bound notebooks and one stitched in a paper cover, containing notes, poems, and drawings. In a blue morocco slip-case. One notebook contains John James Ruskin's list of John Ruskin's published verses, and "Eudosia."	1826-1829
	Bought from Goodspeed's Book Shop, Inc., 1930	
b. 17	Home Flora - Manuscript notebook with pen and ink sketches. (1 volume)	undated
	Contains part of chapters 2 and 3 of <i>Proserpina</i> , as well as a draft of the rule of St. George's Guild at the end of the volume.	
	Gift of Chauncey Brewster Tinker, 1930	
b. 18	Iteriad, etc Large notebook containing manuscripts of "Iteriad" and other poems, including "The Gipsies". Bound in blue morocco, in a blue morocco slip-case. (1 volume)	undated
	Bound together with a prose essay, a reply to a critique on J. M. W. Turner, published in <i>Blackwood's Magazine</i> .	
	Bought from Goodspeed's Book Shop, Inc., 1930	

b. 18	Juvenilia - Three small leather-bound notebooks, containing boyhood notes on geology, history, Latin, and Ruskin's travels. In a blue morocco slip-case. Bought from Goodspeed's Book Shop, Inc., 1930	undated
b. 18	The King of the Golden River - Autograph manuscript. Bound in blue morocco. (1 volume)	undated
	Includes title page and manuscript notes by Alexander Wedderburn.	
	Bought by Chauncey B. Tinker, 1930	
b. 18	La Madonna Dell' Acqua - Autograph manuscript, signed with initials. Bound in red morocco. (1 volume)	undated
	Bound together with "The Tears of Psammenitus", autograph manuscript, signed with initials.	
	Bought on the Library Associates Fund, 1956	
b. 19	Lectures in Val d'Arno - Autograph manuscript. (1 volume)	undated
	Bought from Goodspeed's Book Shop, Inc. by Chauncey B. Tinker, 1930 November 6	
b. 19	Lectures on Florentine Artists - Autograph manuscript of the Oxford lectures. Bound in red cloth. (1 volume)	1874
b. 19	lectures. Bound in red cloth.	1874
b. 19 b. 19	lectures. Bound in red cloth. (1 volume)	1874 undated
	lectures. Bound in red cloth. (1 volume) Bought on the Frank Altschul Fund, 1936 May 29 Lectures on Landscape - Autograph manuscript of the Oxford lectures. Bound in 3/4 leather.	
	lectures. Bound in red cloth. (1 volume) Bought on the Frank Altschul Fund, 1936 May 29 Lectures on Landscape - Autograph manuscript of the Oxford lectures. Bound in 3/4 leather. (1 volume)	

b. 20	Miscellaneous Notebooks - 5 manuscript notebooks. (5 volumes)	undated
	The notebooks are arranged and numbered as follows:	
	1. Pencil account of the Pass from Sestri to Florence	
	2. Notes on Chaucer, The Flower and The Leaf and The Dream.	
	3. Notes on Homer, Pindar, etc. with list of 23 liturgical manuscripts in Ruskin's possession.	
	4. Catalogue of the books in Ruskin's library, with manuscript account for R. Talling laid in.	
	5. Geological notebook with pen and ink sketches.	
	6. Geological notebook with pen and ink sketches.	
	7. Geological notebook with pen and ink sketches.	
	8. Geological notebook with pen and ink sketches.	
	9. Historical and classical notebook.	
	10. Historical and classical notebook.	
	11. Historical and classical notebook.	
	12. Historical and classical notebook.	
	13. Historical and classical notebook.	
	Bought from Goodspeed's Book Shop, Inc. by Chauncey B. Tinker, 1930	
b. 21	Miscellaneous Notebooks (continued) - 5 manuscript notebooks. (5 volumes)	undated
	Bought from Goodspeed's Book Shop, Inc. by Chauncey B. Tinker, 1930	
b. 22	Miscellaneous Notebooks (continued) - 3 manuscript notebooks. <i>(3 volumes)</i>	undated
	Bought from Goodspeed's Book Shop, Inc. by Chauncey B. Tinker, 1930	
b. 22	Modern Painters - Page proofs of Volume IV, Part V, "Of Mountain Beauty", with manuscript corrections. In an orange half-morocco box case. (1 volume)	undated
	Bought from C. A. Stonehill on the Library Associates Fund, 1948 January 8	
b. 23	Modern Painters - Page proofs of Volume V, Part IV, "Of Leaf Beauty". In an orange half-morocco box case. (1 volume)	undated
	Together with <i>Unto This Last</i> - Page proofs of Part IV, "Ad Valorem", with manuscript corrections.	
	Together with "An Inquiry into Some of the Conditions at Present Affecting the Study of Architecture in our Schools" - Page proofs with manuscript corrections.	
	Bought from C. A. Stonehill on the Library Associates Fund, 1948 January 8	

b. 23	"The Mystery of Life and its Arts" - Autograph manuscript with corrections and alterations. Bound in blue morocco. (1 volume)	[1868]
	"The Mystery of Life and its Arts," a lecture delivered in the theater of the Royal College of Science, Dublin, 1868, was later included in the revised edition of Sesame and Lilies, 1871.	
	Includes bookplates of Alexander Wedderburn and E. H. Mills.	
	Bought from James F. Drake on the Albert H. Childs Fund, 1943 September 21	
b. 23	Notebook - Manuscript notebook with water-colors, sketches, and drawings. Bound in purple full calf. (1 volume)	1842 May- September
	Includes an autograph letter, signed, from John Ruskin to Charles Eliot Norton, presenting him with the book and apologizing for its condition. Oxford. 1872 December 24. Includes envelope.	
	Towards the end of the volume are notes for a Horticultural Society, dated 1846 January 20	
	Gift of Mr. and Mrs. Arnold Whitridge (Library Associates). Bought by them from Miss Elizabeth G. Norton, 1936.	
b. 24	Oxford Lectures - Autograph manuscript. Bound in red cloth. (1 volume)	undated
	Bought from Goodspeed's Book Shop, Inc. by Chauncey B. Tinker, 1930	
b. 24	Poems, 1829-1832 - Notebook containing miscellaneous poetry in manuscript. In a blue morocco slip-case. (1 volume)	1829-1832
	Bound together with pages of <i>The Battle of Waterloo</i> , a drama.	
	Bought from Goodspeed's Book Shop, Inc., 1930	
b. 24	Poems, 1833 - Notebook containing the manuscript and pen and ink sketches of a poem Ruskin composed while on a Continental trip. In a blue morocco slip-case. (1 volume)	1833
	Includes clipping of a catalogue entry on the first flyleaf.	
	Bought from Goodspeed's Book Shop, Inc., 1930	
b. 25	Poems, 1831-1838 - Notebook containing poetry, prose, and drawings, some finished, others fragmentary or drafts. In a blue morocco slip-case. (1 volume)	1831-1838
	Includes clipping of a catalogue entry on the first flyleaf.	
	Bought from Goodspeed's Book Shop, Inc., 1930	
b. 25	The Political Economy of Art: Being the Substance of Two Lectures Page proofs with manuscript corrections. In an orange half-morocco box case. (1 volume)	1857
	Bought from C. A. Stonehill on the Library Associates Fund, 1948 January 8	

b. 26	Praeterita - Autograph manuscript of most of the work. Bound in black cloth. Volume I of 6. (1 volume) The three octavo volumes of the Diary cover 1885 January 1-July 14. The three folio volumes consist of autograph copies, corrected proofs, and some copies in a secretary's hand. The third volume contains the Dilecta. Includes 2 typed letters, signed, from Charles Goodspeed to C. B. Tinker,	undated
	regarding the manuscript. 1941 March 25 and 31.	
	Gift of Charles E. Goodspeed	
	The volumes went through a fire while in the possession of Charles E. Goodspeed, and are, in consequence, waterstained and charred. The text is not badly damaged.	
b. 27	Praeterita - Autograph manuscript of most of the work. Bound in black cloth. Volume II of 6. (1 volume) Gift of Charles E. Goodspeed	undated
b. 28	Praeterita - Autograph manuscript of most of the work. Bound in black cloth. Volumes III and IV of 6. (2 volumes) Gift of Charles E. Goodspeed	undated
b. 29	Praeterita - Autograph manuscript of most of the work. Bound in black cloth. Volumes V and VI of 6. (2 volumes) Gift of Charles E. Goodspeed	undated
b. 29	Proserpina - Autograph manuscript of part of Proserpina, with some pages of corrected proof.Gift of Charles E. Goodspeed	undated
b. 30	Proserpina - Autograph manuscript of much of the second volume, with some corrected page proofs, and drawings by Ruskin in the text. Bound in red cloth. (1 volume)	undated
	Some of this manuscript was not used in the printed book.	
	Bought on the Library Associates Fund, 1931	
	From the Brantwood collection of Ruskin manuscripts sold at Sotheby's, 1931.	
b. 30	Readings in Modern Painters - Autograph manuscript of the Oxford lectures. Bound in red cloth. (1 volume)	1877
	Bought on the Frank Altschul Fund 1936 May 29	
b. 30	Sesame and Lilies - Page proofs of Part I, Lecture I, "Of King's Treasuries", with manuscript corrections. In an orange half-morocco slip case. (1 volume)	undated
	Bought from C. A. Stonehill on the Library Associates Fund, 1948 January 8	

b. 35 (Oversize)	Sesame and Lilies - Galley proofs of Part II, Lecture II, "Of Queens' Gardens", with manuscript corrections. Bound in orange half-morocco. (1 volume) Bought from C. A. Stonehill on the Library Associates Fund, 1948 January 8	undated
b. 30	The Stones of Venice - Printed pages (1874 edition) with autograph manuscript revisions and additions made for the Travellers' edition. Bound in red morocco.	[1879-1881]
	Also includes four leaves of a galley proof with autograph revisions and additions made for Chapter 4 of Volume II of the Travellers' edition.	
	From the James M. Osborn Collection, 1951	
U	Inbound Manuscripts	
b. 31	<i>The Art of England</i> - Page proofs of Lecture V with manuscript corrections. Gift of Charles E. Goodspeed, 1942	[1883]
	The edges of the pages are charred, affecting the text.	
b. 31	Bank notes (2) - signed by Ruskin Gift of an anonymous donor, 1968 August 6	1869 September 16, 1870 June 24
b. 31	<u>Calais - Manuscript, in prose, together with Passing the Alps.</u> The pages are water-damaged.	undated
b. 31	Conversation Supposed to be Held Between Mr. R., Mrs. R., Miss R., and Master R., on New Year's Morning, 1836 - Autograph manuscript.	[1836?]
	Mounted on stubs, with charred edges, affecting text.	
	Gift of Charles E. Goodspeed, 1942	
b. 31	Dilecta - Autograph manuscript fragment, together with autograph manuscript fragment of <i>Praeterita</i> .	undated
	Accompanied by galley and page proofs of Chapter VIII, "The State of Denmark", inscribed and dated in Ruskin's hand, "First proof for my G. D. [God-daughter, Constance Oldham], 12 Nov. [18]86".	
	Bought from C. A. Stonehill on the Starling W. Childs Library Fund, 1959	
b. 31	Early Poems Ia - Autograph manuscript.	1827-1842
	Accompanied by a manuscript title page and list of contents by Alexander H. Wedderburn.	
	The edges of the pages are charred, affecting the text in some places.	
	Gift of Charles E. Goodspeed, 1942 and 1943	
b. 31	The Exile of St. Helena - Manuscript copy, in an unidentified hand, of part of the poem. Gift of Charles E. Goodspeed, 1942	[1838?]
	The edges of the pages are charred, affecting the text.	
b. 31	Fors Clavigera - Autograph manuscript of a portion of the text. Oxford. Bought from C. A. Stonehill on the Frank Altschul Fund	1897 July 18

Unbound Manuscripts (continued)

b. 31	Fors Clavigera - Autograph manuscript of portions of the text. 2 Folders	undated
	The following are included: portions of letters 12, 13, 20, 58 (with first draft of St. George's creed), 60, 61, 62 (with the corrected proof), 63, 64, 74, 81, 82, 84 (complete), 87, 88, 92 (complete except for quotations at the end from Scott), 95. Appendices 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 12, 15, 16, 18, 19, 20, 21, 24, 26.	
	Also included is part of Ruskin's report for the St. George's Guild, 1879, and six additional sheets, printed in the Library edition, volume 30, pp. 15-19, 153-155.	
	Bought from Goodspeed's Book Shop, Inc. by C. B. Tinker, 1930 November	
b. 31	Hereford, 16 March 84 - Autograph manuscript of a piece from an autobiographical text	1884 March 16
	This manuscript looks like a draft of a letter, but is actually a piece from one of Ruskin's autobiographical works.	
	Bought from Winifred A. Myers (Autographs) Ltd. on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956 October 2	
b. 31	"I find much more difficulty" - Autograph manuscript note	[1890]
	Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund	
b. 31	A Joy Forever - Autograph manuscript of the revised preface, signed.	1880 April 29
	Accompanied by proof sheets of pp. 199-202 and 209-216 with notes and manuscript corrections in Ruskin's hand.	
	CIT. CALL LE T. 4007	
	Gift of Ward E. Terry, 1936	
b. 31	Laws of Fesole - Autograph manuscript of a large portion of the text.	[1877-1879]
b. 31	<u> </u>	[1877-1879]
b. 31	Laws of Fesole - Autograph manuscript of a large portion of the text. Accompanied by diagrams in pencil and ink, corrected proof sheets, and two	[1877-1879]
b. 31	Laws of Fesole - Autograph manuscript of a large portion of the text. Accompanied by diagrams in pencil and ink, corrected proof sheets, and two drawings: "Carnation," in full shade (wash), and "Herb Robert" (pencil).	[1877-1879]
b. 31 b. 31	Laws of Fesole - Autograph manuscript of a large portion of the text. Accompanied by diagrams in pencil and ink, corrected proof sheets, and two drawings: "Carnation," in full shade (wash), and "Herb Robert" (pencil). Gift of Charles E. Goodspeed, 1942	[1877-1879] 1881 June 9-16
	Laws of Fesole - Autograph manuscript of a large portion of the text. Accompanied by diagrams in pencil and ink, corrected proof sheets, and two drawings: "Carnation," in full shade (wash), and "Herb Robert" (pencil). Gift of Charles E. Goodspeed, 1942 Edges of the pages are charred, affecting the text.	
	Laws of Fesole - Autograph manuscript of a large portion of the text. Accompanied by diagrams in pencil and ink, corrected proof sheets, and two drawings: "Carnation," in full shade (wash), and "Herb Robert" (pencil). Gift of Charles E. Goodspeed, 1942 Edges of the pages are charred, affecting the text. Love's Meinie - Autograph manuscript of a draft of the preface.	
	Laws of Fesole - Autograph manuscript of a large portion of the text. Accompanied by diagrams in pencil and ink, corrected proof sheets, and two drawings: "Carnation," in full shade (wash), and "Herb Robert" (pencil). Gift of Charles E. Goodspeed, 1942 Edges of the pages are charred, affecting the text. Love's Meinie - Autograph manuscript of a draft of the preface. Includes photocopy of the entry from the auction catalogue.	1881 June 9-16 1830 September
b. 31	Laws of Fesole - Autograph manuscript of a large portion of the text. Accompanied by diagrams in pencil and ink, corrected proof sheets, and two drawings: "Carnation," in full shade (wash), and "Herb Robert" (pencil). Gift of Charles E. Goodspeed, 1942 Edges of the pages are charred, affecting the text. Love's Meinie - Autograph manuscript of a draft of the preface. Includes photocopy of the entry from the auction catalogue. Bought from C. A. Stonehill on the Edwin J. Beinecke Fund	1881 June 9-16
b. 31	Laws of Fesole - Autograph manuscript of a large portion of the text. Accompanied by diagrams in pencil and ink, corrected proof sheets, and two drawings: "Carnation," in full shade (wash), and "Herb Robert" (pencil). Gift of Charles E. Goodspeed, 1942 Edges of the pages are charred, affecting the text. Love's Meinie - Autograph manuscript of a draft of the preface. Includes photocopy of the entry from the auction catalogue. Bought from C. A. Stonehill on the Edwin J. Beinecke Fund Map of Scandinavia - Autograph manuscript map drawn by Ruskin Bought from Winifred A. Myers (Autographs) Ltd. on the William Lyon	1881 June 9-16 1830 September
b. 31 b. 31	Laws of Fesole - Autograph manuscript of a large portion of the text. Accompanied by diagrams in pencil and ink, corrected proof sheets, and two drawings: "Carnation," in full shade (wash), and "Herb Robert" (pencil). Gift of Charles E. Goodspeed, 1942 Edges of the pages are charred, affecting the text. Love's Meinie - Autograph manuscript of a draft of the preface. Includes photocopy of the entry from the auction catalogue. Bought from C. A. Stonehill on the Edwin J. Beinecke Fund Map of Scandinavia - Autograph manuscript map drawn by Ruskin Bought from Winifred A. Myers (Autographs) Ltd. on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956 October 2	1881 June 9-16 1830 September 18
b. 31 b. 31	Laws of Fesole - Autograph manuscript of a large portion of the text. Accompanied by diagrams in pencil and ink, corrected proof sheets, and two drawings: "Carnation," in full shade (wash), and "Herb Robert" (pencil). Gift of Charles E. Goodspeed, 1942 Edges of the pages are charred, affecting the text. Love's Meinie - Autograph manuscript of a draft of the preface. Includes photocopy of the entry from the auction catalogue. Bought from C. A. Stonehill on the Edwin J. Beinecke Fund Map of Scandinavia - Autograph manuscript map drawn by Ruskin Bought from Winifred A. Myers (Autographs) Ltd. on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956 October 2 Mathematical problem - autograph manuscript, likely by Ruskin.	1881 June 9-16 1830 September 18
b. 31 b. 31	Laws of Fesole - Autograph manuscript of a large portion of the text. Accompanied by diagrams in pencil and ink, corrected proof sheets, and two drawings: "Carnation," in full shade (wash), and "Herb Robert" (pencil). Gift of Charles E. Goodspeed, 1942 Edges of the pages are charred, affecting the text. Love's Meinie - Autograph manuscript of a draft of the preface. Includes photocopy of the entry from the auction catalogue. Bought from C. A. Stonehill on the Edwin J. Beinecke Fund Map of Scandinavia - Autograph manuscript map drawn by Ruskin Bought from Winifred A. Myers (Autographs) Ltd. on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956 October 2 Mathematical problem - autograph manuscript, likely by Ruskin. Gift of Charles E. Goodspeed, 1942	1881 June 9-16 1830 September 18
b. 31 b. 31	Laws of Fesole - Autograph manuscript of a large portion of the text. Accompanied by diagrams in pencil and ink, corrected proof sheets, and two drawings: "Carnation," in full shade (wash), and "Herb Robert" (pencil). Gift of Charles E. Goodspeed, 1942 Edges of the pages are charred, affecting the text. Love's Meinie - Autograph manuscript of a draft of the preface. Includes photocopy of the entry from the auction catalogue. Bought from C. A. Stonehill on the Edwin J. Beinecke Fund Map of Scandinavia - Autograph manuscript map drawn by Ruskin Bought from Winifred A. Myers (Autographs) Ltd. on the William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956 October 2 Mathematical problem - autograph manuscript, likely by Ruskin. Gift of Charles E. Goodspeed, 1942 Edges charred, affecting text.	1881 June 9-16 1830 September 18 undated

Unbound Manuscripts (continued)

b. 31	The Peace Song - Autograph manuscript of a poem in five stanzas. Gift of Charles E. Goodspeed, 1942 Mounted on a stub. Edges charred, affecting text.	undated
b. 31	Poetical Journal of a Continental Tour - Autograph manuscript in verse. Gift of Charles E. Goodspeed, 1942 Edges charred, affecting text.	[1835]
b. 31	Praeterita - Autograph manuscript notes, corrected, for chapter XI. Accompanied by an autograph letter, signed, from Joan R. Severn to Lady Nottage. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. 1889 November 15. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund	undated
b. 31	Queen of the Air: Being a Study of the Greek Myths of Clouds and Storm - Two manuscript fragments, corrected. Bought from C. R. Johnson on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund	undated
b. 31	Receipts (2), in manuscript, signed, for money obtained from Smith, Elder & Co. for editions of <i>The Crown of Wild Olives</i> and <i>Ethics of the Dust</i> Bought on the Childs Fund, 1961	1866 January 3, 1866 August 15
b. 31	Roadside Songs of Tuscany - Manuscript fragments and corrected page proofs. The following are included: 1. Editor's preface, manuscript. 2. Introductory: The Story of Lucia, manuscript. 3. The Story of Faustina, page proof with additions. 4. Editor's note on the drawing of the Samaritan, page proof with corrections. 5. Editor's preface to the Song of the Shepherds, page proof with corrections. Bought from E. Seligmann on the Plain Fund, 1954 June 30	undated
b. 31	Testimonials - 2 autograph manuscript signed testimonials written on behalf of Miss Ellen Burrows. Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire. Includes an envelope addressed to Mrs. Cousins. Bought from Clive Farahar and Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund	1880 December 10, 1883 December 27
b. 31	To Poesie - Manuscript in an unidentified hand. Gift of Charles E. Goodspeed, 1942 Edges charred, affecting text.	undated
b. 31	"Write an article" - Autograph manuscript of 2 lines Manuscript reads: "Write an article on your damned Yankee bookstealing." Signed with initials. Accompanied by an autograph letter, signed, from Fred. Kugelman to Professor Cook, 1919 June 8. Given by the Yale Library Associates in memory of Prof. A. S. Cook, 1934	1884 July 4

Series II: Manuscripts

John Ruskin collection

GEN MSS 1168

Unbound Manuscripts (continued)

b. 31 The Zodiac Song - Autograph manuscript in 12 verses. undated

Gift of Charles E. Goodspeed, 1942

Edges charred, affecting text.

Series III: Artwork by Ruskin, 1846

Series III, Artwork, has been left unarranged.

b. 36 (Oversize) Water color drawings; pencil, pen and ink sketches. 14 pieces.

1833-1874, undated

The following are included:

"The Rhone at Geneva." Watercolor, 25x17cm. "Sunset on Carrara Mountains, Spezia Bay." Watercolor, 26x18cm. 1874 April 7. "Chamouni, August 22." (On verso: "Vevay, August 25.") Watercolor, 18x13cm.

"Old Hall in Worcestershire" (1854?). Wash and pencil sketch. 29x22cm on a mount 53x37cm.

"Part of Geneva on the River." 1833. Pencil, pen, and ink sketch. 25x16cm (in a mount).

"My first study of clouds". (Title in Mrs. Severn's hand). Pencil, pen, and ink sketch. 21x12cm. "Outlines of Aiguilles Ranges, Chamouni." 1846 or 1847 December 23. Signed. Drawing continued on verso. Pencil, pen, and ink sketch. 25x18cm. "Cleavages of Aiguille Bouchard." Pencil, pen, and ink sketch. 21x13cm. "Montagne de la Cote, summit from flank of Mont Blanc." Pencil sketch. 12x18cm. "The Aiguille Charmoz from window of the Union." 1849. Pencil sketch, with pen and ink sketch on verso. 12x9cm. "Valley of Cluses." Pencil, pen, and ink sketch. 18x11cm.

2 unidentified sketches. 18x11cm and 17x1cm.

Unidentified watercolor drawing, with pencil note in Ruskin's hand. 18x13cm.

"Old Hall in Worcestershire" - Bought from Miss Elizabeth Norton on the Library Associates Fund, 1944.

Other drawings and paintings - Gift of Charles E. Goodspeed, 1944 May

b. 32	"Evening in Arcadia" - Pen and ink sketch Gift of an anonymous donor, 1968 August 6	undated
b. 32	Albums of pencil sketches and water colors.	undated

Series IV: Other Material, 1847-1874

b. 33	Page of a printed preface, signed by Ruskin. Bought from Winifred A. Myers (Autographs) Ltd. on the Library Associates Fund,	undated
b. 33	1959 April 5 3 portraits of Ruskin Bought from Winifred A. Myers (Autographs) Ltd. on the Library Associates Fund, 1959 April 5	undated
b. 33	8 plates of drawings by Ruskin. Bought from Winifred A. Myers (Autographs) Ltd. on the Library Associates Fund, 1959 April 5	undated
b. 33	Manuscript title page of <i>Ulrich the Farm Servant</i> . Accompanied by two portraits of Ruskin. William Lyon Phelps Memorial Fund, 1956. Francis O. Matthiessen Fund, 1957.	undated
b. 33	Photograph of John Ruskin, photograph of Ruskin's tomb.	undated
b. 33	Photograph of John Ruskin, signed. Bought from Maggs Brothers Ltd. on the Library Associates Fund, 1950	undated
b. 33	Photographs (2) of John Ruskin.	undated
b. 33	Reproduction of a page of Ruskin's notebook. Used as the frontispiece for the Library Associates Report, 1936 June. Gift of Mr. and Mrs. Arnold Whitridge, 1936	undated
b. 33	Review of "Progression by Antagonism" by Lord Lindsay - Corrected galley proofs, with notes and corrections in manuscript, by J. G. Lockhart(?), with manuscript title page in an unidentified hand. Accompanied by proof pages of the article as it appeared in the <i>Quarterly Review</i> , Vol. LXXXI, no. CLXI. Accompanied by a strip of red cloth binding, lettered in gold: "Ruskin MS. Lord Lindsay's "Christian Art" Revise. 1847." Gift of Charles E. Goodspeed, 1942 Edges charred, affecting some manuscript notes.	1847
b. 33	Manuscript notebook of notes taken by Alexander H. M. Wedderburn at John Ruskin's lectures in Oxford. Bound in limp morocco. (1 volume) Bought on the Albert H. Childs Fund, 1937	1874 November- December
b. 37 (Oversize)	Miscellaneous material including photographs of paintings, watercolors by Ruskin and others (including William Collingwood), architectural sketches, etc. 13 items.	undated
b. 37 (Oversize)	Miscellaneous photographs, engravings, etc.	undated

b. 38 (Oversize) Proofs of woodcuts by Arthur Burgess of drawings made by Ruskin for his works, and drawings and tracings made by pupils of the Ruskin drawing school at Oxford.

70 pieces.

Includes 16 photographs of drawings by Ruskin.

Gift of Warren H. Lowenhaupt, 1938

b. 39 (Oversize) Ruskin's mailbag undated

Leather mailbag, engraved on the clasp: "Prof. Ruskin, Brantwood".

Series V: Additions Since 2009, 1849–1889

0.42 linear feet (1 box)

Correspondence

	Letters from John Ruskin to Identified Individuals	
	Letters from John Ruskin to Identified Individuals	
b. 40	2 autograph letters, signed, to [George] Allen	circa 1875, undated
	Letter dated circa 1875 with leather folder	undated
	Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2021	
	Accession: 2022-genm-0013	
b. 40	Autograph note, initialed, to [George Allen]	[1881
	Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2019	September]
	Accession: 2020-genm-0015	
	Former call number: GEN MSS MISC 3193 F-5	
b. 40	Autograph letter, signed, Denmark Hill, S.E., to Matthew Anderson	1869 October 22
	Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the Edwin J. Beinecke Book Fund, 2017	
	Accession: 2017-genm-0106	
	Former call number: GEN MSS MISC 3193 F-4	
b. 40	14 autograph letters, signed, to Lily Armstrong	1864-1877,
	Includes 3 envelopes and one autograph letter signed, with envelope, from Ruskin to Sergeant Armstrong	undated
	Purchased from John Wilson on the Frederick W. Hilles Fund, 2009	
	Accession: 2009-genm-27743	
	Former call number: GEN MSS MISC 3193 F-1	
b. 40	Autograph letter, signed, Denmark Hill, S., to Lily [Armstrong]	1865 September
	Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise Osborn Collection Fund, 2017	23
	Accession: 2018-osb-0033	
b. 40	Autograph letter, signed, Denmark Hill, S., to Lily [Armstrong]	1868 January 29
b. 40	Autograph letter, signed, Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire, to Lily Armstrong, Care of Sergeant Armstrong, Charing Cross Hotel	1871 October 14
	With envelope	
	Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise Osborn Collection Fund, 2017	
	Accession: 2018-osb-0032	

Correspondence > Letters from John Ruskin to Identified Individuals (continued)

b. 40	Autograph letter, signed, Denmark Hill, S.E., to Lily [Armstrong] Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise Osborn Collection Fund, 2017 Accession: 2018-osb-0036	1871 December 23
b. 40	Autograph letter, signed, Brantwood, to [Lily Armstrong] Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise Osborn Collection Fund, 2017 Accession: 2018-osb-0035	1883 July 1
b. 40	3 autograph letters, signed, Brantwood, to Lily [Armstrong] Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise Osborn Collection Fund, 2017 Accession: 2018-osb-0031	1889
b. 40	Autograph letter, signed, Verona, to Lily [Armstrong] Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise Osborn Collection Fund, 2017 Accession: 2018-osb-0053	[no year] July 28
b. 40	Autograph letter, signed, Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire, to [Lily Armstrong] Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise Osborn Collection Fund, 2017 Accession: 2018-osb-0052	undated
b. 40	Autograph letter, signed, to Lily [Armstrong] Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise Osborn Collection Fund, 2017 Accession: 2018-osb-0054	undated
b. 40	Autograph letter, signed, to [Lily Armstrong] With typescript letter, signed, from Sally James of Sotheby & Co. to Captain H. Armstrong, dated 12 Augut 1970, regarding "the collection of Ruskin letters" Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise Osborn Collection Fund, 2017 Accession: 2018-osb-0056	undated
b. 40	5 autograph envelopes Includes 3 autograph envelopes to Lily Armstrong, 32 Stephens Green, Dublin and 2 autograph envelopes to Mrs Kevill Davies, one dated 1883 May 26 and one undated Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise Osborn Collection Fund, 2017 Accession: 2018-osb-0055	1870-1883, undated

Correspondence > Letters from John Ruskin to Identified Individuals (continued)

b. 40	Autograph letter, signed, to [Blanche] Atkinson Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize	undated
	Fund, 2021 Accession: 2022-genm-0013	
b. 40	Autograph letter, signed, to [Mrs?] Bronson	circa 1880
	Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2016	
	Accession: 2017-genm-0045	
	Former call number: GEN MSS MISC 3193 F-2	
b. 40	Autograph letter, signed, Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire, to Francis H. Butler	[1886?] May 18
	Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2022	
	Accession: 2022-genm-0034	
b. 40	Autograph letter, signed, to Miss Cooke	undated
	Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2019	
	Accession: 2020-genm-0016	
	Former call number: GEN MSS MISC 3193 F-6	
b. 40	Autograph letter, signed, Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire, to "My dear Crawley"	1879 August 6
	Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2018	
	Accession: 2019-genm-0018	
b. 40	5 autograph letters, signed, to F[rederick Francis] Foottet	1877-1879,
	With 5 envelopes	undated
	Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2019	
	Accession: 2020-genm-0025	
	Former call number: GEN MSS MISC 3193 F-8	
b. 40	Autograph letter, signed, Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire, to "Mr S. Hayden"	1876 June 8
	Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2022	
	Accession: 2022-genm-0034	
b. 40	Autograph letter, signed, Denmark Hill, S., to Mr. King	1867 December
	Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2018	7
	Accession: 2019-genm-0019	

${\tt Correspondence > Letters \ from \ John \ Ruskin \ to \ Identified \ Individuals \ (continued)}$

b. 40	Autograph letter, signed, c/o Mrs Raven, Coniston, Ambleside, to "Lady Louis"	1887 June 3
	Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise Osborn Collection Fund, 2017	
	Accession: 2018-osb-0029	
b. 40	Autograph letter, 5 Albyn Place, to ["Misses Maclean"?] Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2022	[November 1854?]
	Accession: 2022-genm-0034	
b. 40	Autograph letter, signed, Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire, to [L. C.] Melly	[1881?]
	Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise Osborn Collection Fund, 2017	
	Accession: 2018-osb-0071	
b. 40	Autograph letter, signed, to Mr. Moore	undated
	Recipient possibly Aubrey Lackington Moore.	
	Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2016	
	Accession: 2017-genm-0072	
	Former call number: GEN MSS MISC 3193 F-3	
b. 40	Autograph letter, signed, Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire, to Joseph Moses	1878 September 8
	Includes envelope	
	Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2018	
	Accession: 2019-genm-0021	
b. 40	Autograph letter, signed, Corpus Christi College, Oxford, to Mrs. Max Müller	1877 December 4
	Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2021	
	Accession: 2022-genm-0013	
b. 40	Autograph letter, signed, to G. T. Oldham	1887 November
	Accompanied by [proof?] of the letter by Ruskin for the catalog of the exhibition of outlines by the late John Leech	13
	Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2019	
	Accession: 2020-genm-0041	
	Former call number: GEN MSS MISC 3193 F-9	

Correspondence > Letters from John Ruskin to Identified Individuals (continued)

b. 40	Autograph letter, signed, Denmark Hill, S., to "Miss Owen"	undated
	Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2018	
	Accession: 2019-genm-0020	
b. 40	Autograph letter, initialed, Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire, to Mr. [Powell?]	[1875?]
	Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise Osborn Collection Fund, 2017	
	Accession: 2018-osb-0114	
b. 40	Autograph letter, signed, Kent Hotel, Sandgate, to Mr. Roberts	circa 1887
	Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise Osborn Collection Fund, 2017	
	Accession: 2018-osb-0028	
b. 40	Autograph letter, signed, Denmark Hill, S. to Henry Rutter	[no year]
	Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2018	September 25
	Accession: 2019-genm-0023	
b. 40	Autograph letter, signed, to Henry Shaw	undated
	Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2018	
	Accession: 2019-genm-0022	
b. 40	Autograph letter, signed, Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire, to Mr. Thomson	[no year] [July?] 20
b. 40		
b. 40	Thomson Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise	
b. 40 b. 40	Thomson Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise Osborn Collection Fund, 2017	
	Thomson Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise Osborn Collection Fund, 2017 Accession: 2018-osb-0065	20
	Thomson Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise Osborn Collection Fund, 2017 Accession: 2018-osb-0065 3 autograph letters, signed, to William Tite Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize	20
	Thomson Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise Osborn Collection Fund, 2017 Accession: 2018-osb-0065 3 autograph letters, signed, to William Tite Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2021	20
b. 40	Thomson Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise Osborn Collection Fund, 2017 Accession: 2018-osb-0065 3 autograph letters, signed, to William Tite Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2021 Accession: 2022-genm-0013	circa 1849-1850
b. 40	Thomson Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise Osborn Collection Fund, 2017 Accession: 2018-osb-0065 3 autograph letters, signed, to William Tite Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2021 Accession: 2022-genm-0013 Autograph note, initialed, to [William] Ward Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise	circa 1849-1850
b. 40	Thomson Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise Osborn Collection Fund, 2017 Accession: 2018-osb-0065 3 autograph letters, signed, to William Tite Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2021 Accession: 2022-genm-0013 Autograph note, initialed, to [William] Ward Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise Osborn Collection Fund, 2017	circa 1849-1850
b. 40 b. 40	Thomson Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise Osborn Collection Fund, 2017 Accession: 2018-osb-0065 3 autograph letters, signed, to William Tite Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2021 Accession: 2022-genm-0013 Autograph note, initialed, to [William] Ward Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise Osborn Collection Fund, 2017 Accession: 2018-osb-0070	circa 1849-1850
b. 40 b. 40	Thomson Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise Osborn Collection Fund, 2017 Accession: 2018-osb-0065 3 autograph letters, signed, to William Tite Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2021 Accession: 2022-genm-0013 Autograph note, initialed, to [William] Ward Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise Osborn Collection Fund, 2017 Accession: 2018-osb-0070 Autograph letter, signed, to Henry Watson	circa 1849-1850
b. 40 b. 40	Thomson Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise Osborn Collection Fund, 2017 Accession: 2018-osb-0065 3 autograph letters, signed, to William Tite Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2021 Accession: 2022-genm-0013 Autograph note, initialed, to [William] Ward Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise Osborn Collection Fund, 2017 Accession: 2018-osb-0070 Autograph letter, signed, to Henry Watson Includes envelope Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize	circa 1849-1850

Correspondence (continued)

l ot	tors from John Buskin to Individuals identified only by First Name or Title	
Let	ters from John Ruskin to Individuals identified only by First Name or Title	
b. 40	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dearest Charles"	undated
	Recipient possibly Charles Eliot Norton	
	Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise Oborn Collection Fund, 2017	
	Accession: 2018-osb-0069	
b. 40	Autograph letter, Denmark Hill, S., to "My dear Liz"	[no year]
	Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise Osborn Collection Fund, 2017	October 27
	Accession: 2018-osb-0066	
Let	ters from John Ruskin to Unidentified Individuals	
b. 40	2 autograph letters, signed, Brantwood, Coniston, Lancashire, to unidentified recipients	1886
	Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the Chanucey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2021	
	Accession: 2022-genm-0013	
b. 40	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear"	circa 1850
	Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-louise Osborn Collection Fund, 2017	
	Accession: 2018-osb-0030	
b. 40	Autograph letter, initialed, to "Dear R."	undated
	Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2022	
	Accession: 2022-genm-0034	
b. 40	Autograph letter, signed, to "My dear sir"	undated
	Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2019	
	Accession: 2020-genm-0017	
	Former call number: GEN MSS MISC 3193 F-7	
b. 40	Autograph letter, signed, Herne Hill, to "My dear sir"	1884 March 7
	The name "Arthur Severns" added at top right corner in an unidentified hand.	
	Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise Osborn Collection Fund, 2022	
	Accession: 2023-osb-0005	

Other Material

Other Material (continued)

b. 40	Account, autograph manuscript, of visit to Brantwood Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the James Marshall and Marie-Louise Osborn Collection Fund, 2022 Accession: 2023-osb-0002	1872 September 29
b. 40	Two black-and-white photographs, signed by Ruskin Purchased from Sophie Dupre on the Chauncey Brewster Tinker Prize Fund, 2021 Accession: 2022-genm-0013	circa 1876

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Artists -- Great Britain Authors, English -- 19th century English literature -- 19th century English poetry -- 19th century English prose literature -- 19th century

Genres / Formats

Drawings (visual works) -- Great Britain -- 19th century
Watercolors (paintings) -- Great Britain -- 19th century

Occupations

Artists -- Great Britain -- 19th century Authors -- Great Britain -- 19th century

Names

Allen, George, 1832-1907 Clayton, Edward, 1817-1895 Graham, William, 1839-1911 Jowett, Henry Leslie, Robert C. (Robert Charles), 1826-1901 Maynard, Frederic W. Miller, Susanna Naesmyth, John, Sir Naesmyth, Lady Nicholson, Edward Williams Byron, 1849-1912 Osler, W. Roscoe (William Roscoe) Rigbye, Harriette Ruskin, John, 1819-1900 Ruskin, John James Ruskin, Margaret Cock, 1781-1871 Winter, John Strange, 1856-1911